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Q Have these exhibits been premarked as SWE-1 

tsnrauyh SWE-4? 

p?. I‘m sorry. I don#t have those  numbers on 

mine B 

CHAICWW WILSON: They have. 

MS. CASWELL: 1 think Tom has got them. 

WITNESS ELSEEWH: Yes. They havr,. 

MS. CASWEEL: Mr. Chairman, I would like to 

have these exhibits marked for identification. 

CKURP/LAN WILSON: All right, We’ll give 

those 3 Composite Exhibit No. 12. 

(Exhibit No. 3.2 marked for identification) 

42 (By Ms. Caswell) Do you have ani additions 

~r sorsections i*,o make to either your direct t e s t i m o n y  

JT the exhibits appended thereto, Doctor? 

A Yes. I do. On Page 3 of the direct 

te!3thany, L h i s  13, there is a typographical error.  

Phat d a t a  should read 1989, not 1988. 

Q And ff I were paow to ask you t h e  qUeStiQnS 

zo,n’t,ahed :-n your direct testimony, would your  a n s v e r s  

:anna$n thG same? 

a Yes. They WUUPd. 

Q Are these answers t r u e  and correct t o  t h e  

7rc35:t EIP p u r  knowledge? 

w Ye%. They are. 



MS .) CASWELL: Gha.i;.k-man Wilsan, w e  request 

:,hat Dr. Elseawi's direct testimop.ay be inserted i n t o  

,he Lec0k-d as though read, 

CHAI- WILSON: Without obje'stion it w i l l .  

34 so inserted i n t o  t h e  record. 

Q (By Ms. CasweS1) Dr. Elsaewi, have you filed 

r e b u t t a l  testimony in this proceeding? 

A Y e s ,  ma'am, I have. 

Q Are there any exhibits appended to your 

xdwtta7. testimony? 

A No, There are not, 

Q Do ysu have any additions OF corrections to 

mkE? to your rebat ta l  testimony? 

A NO. H a0 not. 

Q If I were to mow ask you the guesticms 

:m t  afned i a r  your rebuttal, would your answers remaim 

,1262 Pame? 

A Yes, they would. 

e Are these answers true and correct t c ~  the 

lest of ym1r knowledge? 

A Yes, mcafaaara, triey are.  

MS. CASWELL: We request t h a t  Dr. Elseewi's 

a b u t t a %  t ~ s t i m o n y  be inserted i n t x  the record as 
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MS. CASWELL: Chairman Wilson, ve request 

:hat Dr. EPseewi's direct testimony be inserted into 

:ha record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN WILSQM: Without objection it w i l l  

3.e so inserted into the rec rd. 

8 (By Ms. Caswell) Dr. Elseewi, have you filed 

r e b u t t a l  testimony in t'nis proceeding? 

A Yes, ma'am, I have. 

Q Are there any exhibits appended to your 

rebuttal testimony? 

A No. There are not. 

Q Do you have any addLtions or corrections to 

mke to your rebuttal testimony? 

A No. I do not. 

Q If I were to now ask you the questions 

zomtcined in your rebuttal, would your answers remain 

the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

Q A r e  these answers true and correct to the 

xs"C of your knmhedgc? 

A Yesi, ma'am, they are. 

MBS. CASWELL: We request that Dr. ELseeMi's 

~ & m t t a P  testimony be inserted into the record as 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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C H A X m  WZLSON: Without ob jec t ion ,  lt w i l . 1  

be so inserted into the record. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC S E W I C E  CONMISSION 



By whoa are you employed and what is your posi- 

tion? 

E employed by GTE Tel-ephoale Oyerati.ons as S t a f f  

Ad.minis t ra tor  in Market Research. 

B r f s f l y  s t a t e  your educational background and 

businers experience 0 

.. . 
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X am responsible for planning, designing, nd.rtinis- 

kering and analyzing anarkat research, including 

market trials f o r  ss7 8martCaPl(sm) servicel a s  

well as other market research i r ~  the consumer 

area. 

at i n  the purpose of your t e s t imony  in this 

pl7oceeding? 

2 
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forwarding and the relationship between these 

concerns and the perceived desirability 02 CMIU. 

My findings and conclusions based upon divta 

obtained through surveys assestsi.ng C Q ~ S U ~ ~ X  opin ion  

prier to and following a recent trial a€ GTE 

all. services, including CMXD, in Elizabeth- 

town # Kentucky @ 

Please explain the methodology employed in gather- 

fng the data upon which your testimony is based. 

Prior ta the introduction of SmartCalE services in 

, W E  conducted a pra-trial survey of consumer 

attitudes regarding the desirability tf custom 

local area signalling stsrvkes, as w e l l  as possible 

privacy concerns associated with these offerings. 

T h i s  concept survey included interviews with 100 

"dents in Elixabethtown, Kentucky and 200 i n  

Lexington, Kentucky. The interviews were conducted 

by telephone in August 1989  by an independent 

cal?l.ing center in Provo, Utah. (The questionnaire 

used i~ the ints,wiews is appended to my testimony 

aa 1Eksmtawi Exhibit E.) NS significant difference 

Yn rssults emerged between the two locations. 

3 



7 (The f ~ ~ l o w - u p  questionnaire is appecdsd ~ C I  my 

8 test%mony as EPseewi Exhibit 2 ) This quantitative 

9 ra;search was followed by qualitative research 

3” 0 comsistimg of focus group discussions held 

:k P 8uguat 27 and 2 8 ,  1989. 

A ,  This study is u n i p e  among published data on custom 

16 %oca1 area signalXing services in that atti - tudas 

1 ‘7 tmward the concept of the features and of privacy 

131.8 wem? benchmasked and may be compinred to determine 

3.9 the rimpact of the use of the services upon c ~ n s u r n e r  

attitudes, sol! 

trial was conducted. 



One thousand participants were r~ecrt~ited u t i  I i z i n g  

a randomly generated Zistfng of a.11 Eliaabethtom 

#residents included in the master billing file, 

Rsspondents were solicited by $shephone and ra~dlom- 

.ly placed in m e  of four  t e s t  cells. The f ree  

trial began on July 1, 19540. 

What services were included in the trial? 

New 8martCal.l features offered in the trial 

.S,ncEuded Automatic BUSY ~ o d i a a ,  A U ~ Q ~ ~ P ; ~ C  c a k h  

R . ~ t = u r n ,  C a l l  Tracing ",orvice, @all. Block, 'VIP 

A l e r t ,  Special Call ~o~~amriaing, ~pecial C a : 1  ~ccep- 

kame and Calling Number Identification. Existing 

SmartCalP services, i . e . ,  @a11 Forwarding, Call 

Waiting, Speed Calling, 3-kJay Calling and Cancel 

Call Waiting were also made available 5.0 trial 

participants. 

Please describe the composition of the test cells. 

The four c@BIB, each con ta in ing  approximately 250 

reepondants, f e l l  i n t o  t h e  following categories: 

Task ce111 1 - Servic43 orilly (12 SmkzJ.tCnI.11 

Features) .I 

5 
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Q. 

A, 

Teat cell1 PI - Service and Sniar tCal iB Phone. 

(The SmartCaL11 ahone ac t iva t e s  

11 of the SnalrtCa2.1 EeatLares. 1 

Test Cell IXI - Service, SmastCall Phane and 

Calling Nuaer Identification 

service 

Test Cell IV - Service and Calling Number 

Identificatim service a 

Was your research study designed to elicit i n f o m a -  

t i o n  about consumer attitudes regazding privacy 

issues as they have come to be associated with 

lXUl'!ber fQEWaPding? 

Yes. Both the pre-trial and follow-up surveys 

employed a series of questions designed to deter- 

mine both latent and explicit attitudes toward 

privacy issues associated with number forwarding. 

EscXa of the available services was described, a f t e r  

which respondents were askeci: ''OveraP1, what 

ad\an&ages, if any, do you see in these new 

servi~es?'~ The next question asked: I 9  Wha t 

dlsadvantwgea do you see in these  service^?^^ only 

6 



soen order for  some of these n e w  

serikzes to work, the person w h o  is 

receiving a CWPP will. know the phone 

nu&er sf the. party w h o  is calling 

them. Which of the following s k a t e -  

merits best describes your feeling 

about the callerws number being mads 

The responses a m  displayed in the faBlowJng 

cli%a,e I 



28% 

30% 

P 

3 
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Ll.k@Faise, dislike of number forwarding diminished 

from 23% of respondents to 6% a f t e r  experience w i t h  

tYm system, The minopity of respondents who 

anaswore8 f a d i s l i k e  the ideala were t h e n  asked t h e  

open-ended qwsticm: @'And why do you dislike this 

iciea?#' 2 3  1989, the primary reason given was 

gBdor~"t want people knowing my numbert8 (10% of 

sample) I followed by "of no use to m e B g  ( 1 1 % )  and 

e B i n t r u d e s  on privacytg ( 4 % )  

9 



3 6 8  

Respandents were then presentad exp1icitJ.y w i t h  the 

privacy issue i n  the foller~winsg m a ~ ~ e r :  

v"Fhere is some disagreement over h o w  

these new services might affect 

8ne ' s privacy. 

(a) Those who feel these 

sewices protect one s 

privacy say: 

- The person being called 

has a r i g h t  to know W ~ O  is 

calling into their heme. 

- Ahso, they say that 

these serv ices  discourage 

obscene and prank tele- 

phom-le calls by allowing 

one to return, block, or 

even trace tnese calls. 

On the other hand, those 

who believe the services 

might be a * w u  of 
aness pmrkiracy say: 





z i 



These results show a dramatis: shift in publ ic  

folhswfmg us43 of c G A8%bowJh m-eearvi 

half of the respondents in the pre-trial. s11-mey 

felt t h e  number folrwaadingl protected privacy, this 

belief rises to three-quarters sf respondents af te r  

exposure to the  service. Likewise, there is an 

even more precipitous decrease among those who feel 

number forwarding i s  a violation of privacy. 

Nearly one in f o u r  agreed with the argument t h a t .  

@ h i s  feature violates privacy i n  the 1989 cmcept 

tes t ,  Mo~ever, after use of tho Smartcall service, 

only one in ten agzetd with the argument that 

number forwarding is za violation csf pr ivacro  

A~cording &s survey r e s u l t s ,  which o f  th,. net 

G@x?rices fncluded in the t r i a l  was m o ~ t  popular  

w i t h  subscribers? 
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Please elaborate upon the foc:us groups 1JOi.l 

mentioned earlier. 

The f O C U S  grQUpS WQEX? diSCUSSiOnS CQnduCh2d 

wocordance wi th  a printed guide. g ~ h e  guide .is 

attacked as Elseewi Exhibit 3 . )  The group discus- 

sion~ supplemented the earlier intemie~i.g in tha t .  

they allowed explorat ion of consumer reactions to 

the SmartCall  features in a deeper, though less 

easily quantifiable, way.  here were f o u r  focus 

groups, one fo r  each of the test cells described 

earlier. Group members were r ec ru i t ed  fro111 the 

t r i a l  part ic ipants  who had net been i n t en - i ewed  in 

the CJUaXIti'katiVe SUlrvey. !!'he d i S C U S S i Q l l S  Were 

conducted on August 27 and 2 8 ,  2990, by an iradepen- 

dent moderator contracted by GTE. 





i 



As the fpsl.bowing cha r t  shows, fifty-five percent, of 

respondents who had “E) sa id  threy were very QF 

somewhat likely to  subscribe at the concl.usisn of 

t h e  tr ial .* 

I 
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My nwmo is ~ a .  Sue W. E ~ S ~ E W B ~  and my busirness 

address is One GTE Place, Thousand Oaks, CW 91362. 

By whom are you employed and what is your yosi- 

tiom? 

E am employed by 6TE Telephone Operations as Staff 

Administrator in Market Research. 

Briefly state your educational background ax3 

bu,Yiraess experience. 
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Have you previously filed, direct testimony in this 

proceeding? 

Yes. I have previously submitted pre-filed cesti.- 

many on behalf sf CTE Florida in Docket Nc. 891194-- 

TE B 

Whip$  is the purpose of the  additional testixiany 

which you offer at t h i s  t i m e ?  

!!%e lpu~~epse of this testimony is to rebur; testimony 

fila8 by Dr. Mark Cooper on behalf of Public 

Counsel regarding consumer reaction ~ C J  caller I.D. 

2 



3 8 3  

who f ind [ C a l l h e r  I . D .  1 troubling equals QL- exceeds 

the number who find the service interesting or 

valuable.” NQ empirical evidence is cited to 

support this conc%usion, Research conducted by GTE 

en R@ntucky demonstrates that this conclusion i s  

contrary ta fact, as the proport ion of cansumers 

who ex>res;% privacy concerns has decreased dramati- 

exally in Elizabethtown, Kentucky since in ‘:rsductioai 

of the service. ~urther, the number of those who 

wish to subscribe to CMID far exceeds those 

axpressing privacy concerns. 

3 
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People with this service will be 

able to see the telephone n"b@r of 

$&e person caPEing them. Do yEpu 

think telephone ccdnpanies si, 4u9.d be 

allcswrf3ca to sell t h i s  sewioe  to 

people who wamt to buy it, or 

Rather  +than determining what t h e ?  respondent t h i n k s  

of Caller x . D . ,  or ii there are inherent privacy 
concerm associated with  the service, the respon- 

tl%mt i s  presentad with an essentially nega t ive  b i a s  

as to whether telephone companies should he allowed 

to sel.1 it or nat. The p3raseslogy of the q e s t f s n  

suggests that there is something threatening about 

the service. Fur the r  the respondent is l e d  t~ o n l y  

two alternatives: t ' X e ~ , 1 8  the telephone company 

should be allowed to sell the senice;  Q?. srNOp' '  t h E  

COmyCN'iqP ShoUld &la& be a%loWed to sell it. EVen 

khoaagh preceded by this b i a s ,  in excess of hal f  the 

:respondants felt that the service should be ahlowed 

($58, compared ta 43% who said ns). 



I 

1 submit. that tho phrasing of the questions in the 

Equifax poll is biased; tha% the lack of r o t a t i o n  

order introduces yet another bias; that tbe se!sralts 

are therefore suspect and have no implicat . ions fsr 

viawt on privacy. 

5 



The P&nnsyPw" Exhibit presented c l i i  page 3.9 i s  

highly misleading and misrepreser-ks the  available 

daka. In actuality only 5% 0% responderits Pelt 

Lhzre were 9 " y  sccasionsv@ in which they would 

mknd fomardfrag their number. Thirty-one percent 

fait there were ora few occasions in which they 

wou1.d rrafnd forwarding tnei .r  number and 63% sa id  

tkare w e r ~  secasianspv fn which they wsu:d mind 

forwarding their number. 



enl.4. respondents perceive that naamaabax: forwarding 

On the other hand, receiving the incoining number is 

perceived by 9 sf IkQ respondents as increasing 

their privacy QI- having no effect upon privacy. 

These results corroborate GTE findings which demcsn- 

strated that thorsa with experience with CLASS 

services felt that these services enhanced their 

prswcy.  gggg EPrseewi prefiled test.imony, 

The New Jersey Bell table cited on page 17 of Dr. 

Cc%aper@s testimony is an interpolation of data 

garnered from different questions. Although it is 

true that as high as 59% of non-published customers 

expressed cancern about display of their phone 

numk4erp, %he vast majority of these same respondents 

felt that it vas a good 01: excellent idea f o r  Mew 

Jersey BSPP to offer the seEr&Pkee 

4 
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In sumarry, Dr. cooper 

obfuscats the point that 

vacy concerns and still 

3 8 8  

I . D .  is a sewiee that should be offered. 

Have you any remarks regarding Dr. S ~ Q O P O I C ~ S  conten- 

tfsn that Call% Tracing or call ~ % o c k  are  substi- 

tutes for Caller X.D.?  

Yes. GTE research in Kentucky among usem of all 

B ~ X T ~ C ~ B  hdic iz tes  t h a t  Caller K . D .  is preferred 

aver Call Tracfng and Call Block, which are 

perceived as inperfect s u b s t i t u t e s  fo r  Caller r . D. 
Eighty-three percent of respondents had programmed 

no numbers for  Call Block. Only 11 percent ever 

t r iad  Call Tracing. 

Focus group discussions indicated that, generally, 

nzonsumcers c a r r e c t l y  perceived C a l l  Tracing as a 

service to resort to only when the threatening 

nature of the call mandated legal i n t e r v e n t i o n .  

Respondents felt that Caller I . D .  (and among those 

WhC4 did not have Caller X . D . ,  Automatic C a l l  

Re%urn;*n) mare aptly met their needs to handle  

ntriiaanane calls, 
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Aaltamatie call Return Can f u l f i l l  this hennetiron 

omBy if invoked immediately after rece iv ing  a c:..11p, 

and cannot: enjoin future? calls. call ~ l o c : k  can 

out future calls only if it is i m e d i a t e l y  

exnpkoyead. How63verp this alternative requires the 

crastomtx to subscribe to the two services whose 

ermbined casts exceed Caller I . D .  and whase utility 

is Less than caller P . D .  in ordinary circun- 

customer 

9 
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Yes, I do. Preliminary data from a foP3.ow-up study 

of test respondents in Ebizahethtown, Kentucky 

indicates t h a t  less than one in f i v e  (19%) feel 

tLere are ever times when they wcru8d not want their 

telephone number revealed to t h e  person they are 

calling. Of this minority who would not want their 

nzu9nber revealed an certain occasions, half said 

tM.s would apply to only 1 to 10 percent of the 

calls they place. The types of calls to which the 

restrictfon applied were primari.ly to stores and 

businesses. 

Haves you any information p e r t i n e n t .  to consumer 

desire fo r  Call Biocking? 

Yea. Test respondents in Rent:~cky were asked how 

often they would use a service to bl.cck their 

numbex from beiiiy sent forward if the service were 

avai..llab%se ai: 110 charga. Only a small pereentzge of 

respondents wgauld make frequent use of a blocking  

ssrvice %E it were free. Three-warters of rf.?Sp(m- 

dantg  said they would invoke s w h  a service nevt=r 



. . , . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. 

Q. Da you have any concluding observations lragarcairrg 

~ r .  cooper's testimony? 

A, Yes. The hypothetical problems of abwe cited by 

Dr, Cooper have not occurred in the New Jersey 

esf.ence. Cooper prefiled testimony at 8-11. 

&$m BPU Docket No. TT88070825, S i x  Month 

Report; Pennsylvania ~ockek  No. R-&912OO, ~espon- 

d@n'ts Statements No. 2 (Fortesoue) : ~'Myys3mtic:aS 

CCPr4CQFn8 expressed before the intro3uction of 

Caller 1 . b .  have not materialized." Neither have 

any of these thearetical concerns been evidericed i n  

the CLASS Market Trial in EPizabethtown, KY, 

Indeed, concerns about privacy have decreased as 

users avemhehmingky feel. Caller 9 Pp. protcxts  

their  privacy ., 
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Q (By Ms. CaswekP) Dr. Els@ewi, would you 

please summarize your direck testimony a t  this time? 

A Yes. The purpose of my t es t in iony  w a y  to 

address the question of consumer opiqion toward CLASS 

services. 

MR. PARKER: Doctor, could you slow down, 

please? Thank you. 

A GTE has recently held a market trial of CLASS 

services in Elizabethtown, Kentucky. GTE Market 

Research conducted a series of studies prior t o ,  dixriny 

and a t  the conclusion of that market trial am0r.q both 

participants and nonparticipants of the trial. 

of these studies, respondents were asked a series of 

questions to determine their attitudes towarll t h e  

so-called privacy question. 

Results indicate that prior to t h e  

In each 

intraduetion of CLASS, around half fe1.t that CLASS 

might protect privacy while one-quarter f e l t  it might 

violate privacy. 

kkree-quarters felt that CLASS p r o t e c t s  privacy while 

x 2 y  one of ten €elk it might violate privacy. 

s l e w  t h a t  CLASS protects privacy rose to in excess of 

tour  of five respondents among those who hzld Caller ID. 

Caller ID was overwhelmingly the m c s t .  pap~: la r  

A f t e r  using th2 services, 

T h e  

wr'vWi.ce among the CLASS features and more than h a l f  of 
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%hose who tesstsd Caller ID repox-t&l t hey  were l i k e l y  to 

subscribe to caller ID at the eonclusian of the trial. 

Thus, contrary to Qr. Ccloper'z a s s e r t i o n  that". 

CMID appeals t o  a minority, GTE research indicates t h a t  

Caller ID i s  as popular as Call Waiting among those  who 

have experienced it. 

The specter of mass public out.cry over Caller 

XD has also failed to materialize in this test 

sammunity. Research among nontrial participants 

indicates that the vast majority who are aware of CLASS 

a r e  favorable toward the services and a clear majority 

perceive CLASS to constitute a protectlon of pr i r racy .  

In summaryl potential problems cited by the opponents 

3f the service have failed to materi3lize. 

I would also like to briefly address Dr. 

2 a ~ ~ p e k ~ s  rebuttal testimony directed toward the GTE 

research. A s  in h i s  direct testimony, -- 
MR. BECK: I would object. The witness, I 

~el.ieve, just said that she wants to address somebody 

61.r;eFs rebuttal testimony? In other words, s h e  w a n t s  

:a give live surrebuttal? That's not permitted under 

:hs Commission's procedures. 

MR, FAFNER: The pur2ose of this stammar;' was 

:e3 address those  points raised in Dr. Cooper's 

*ehu*Brtal a 
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MR. BECK: That's not parefiled testhnony9 

She can't summarize something that is not in the 

record. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: 1 under;tand. That's not 

p e r i l e d  testimony. 

MR. PARKER: That is the purpose of this 

portion of her summary is to address 3 ; s  criticisms of 

her testimony, which is contained in his rebuttal 

testimony. That is correct. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: We don't ordinarily do 

that, right? 

MR. PARKER: Well, I've see11 it done and I've 

seen it not dome. 

CHAIRMAM WILSON: And you are arguing here 

today that it be done? 

MR. PARKER: That is correct, 

CHAIRMAN WTLSON: Mr. Beck, you're arguing 

that. it not be done? 

MR. BECK: Oh, absolutely. If GYE F l o r i d s  

d i shes  to file surrebuttal testimony and give people a 

zhance to prepare, that would be one matter. You know, 

they could have sought to have done that. 

T h i s  is, first of all, being presented in the 

pies QL a summary of something that wasn't even  

r ressn ted ,  SQ iti'$, certainly not summary. It's an 
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i r t ~ @ m g t  to have verbal surrebuttaX testimony on the 

stand without giving the parties i4n oppcrrtianity to 

prepare. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD:, Can T complicate th.Lags 

by simplifying them? 

svormally be done under cross anyway? 

1s this something t h a t  would 

M R .  PARKER: Probably our cross of Dr, 

Cooper, that's correct. 

MR. BECK: I'm just objecting to their 

sttempting to. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I sustain the objection and 

at%?& that you 6kip over that portion of your summary. 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Fine. Turning t o  the 

a " r y  of my own rebuttal testimony to Dr. Cooper, I 

3ddresaed the fact that, in advocating h i s  point of 

v i e w ,  Drn Cooper has taken liberties by juxtaposing 

sitta, summing results of dissimilar questions, t a k e n  

lumbers and questions out of context, ignored data  

xmt ra ry  to his positioli, and generally manipulated 

iata to support that position. 

I recognize that Dr. Cooper is arguing a 

mint of view; nevertheless, based upon o u r  research, I 

mlieve that the. views he expresses are represen,katlve 

,Y only a tiny minority and that the interests of the 

ras& majority of consumers are bes t  met by a l l o w i n g  
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unfettered calling number identification. CLASS and 

i t s  derivative, Caller ID, constitute the leading edge 

n f  technology, the next wave of telecommunications 

advawes which will allow consumers to better manage 

thoir calls. 

Remarch indicates that Caller ID will 

Bventually rival Call Waiting in popularity and allow 

L?onsumers a greater sense of security and privacy in 

their homes. f: would, thus, submit that the Commi.ssion 

bhould be guided in their decision by public opinion, 

okrich is that the majority perceives CLASS services to 

?rovi.de a protection of their privacy, 

MS, CASWELE: The witness is available for 

XOSS examination. 

M R .  BECK: Is Southern Bell not asking any 

p e s t  ions? 

CIPWIRMAN WILSON: Do you have any qaestions? 

MR. FAEGOUST: I do have ai couple. I will be 

[Pad to yo now ar after Public Counsel. 

MR. BECK: I would traditionally -- we let 
he peeplo,  at least recent practice, to havc the 

oople who might tend to be friendly toward t h e  witness 

o go first, and, p l u s ,  the Commissioner -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm going to start at t h a t  

r d  of 1:he table and work my way down, which i.w what my 
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tradition has generally been. 

CQPIMXSSIONER BEARD: It's becoming 

increasingly difficult to tell who is going to be 

asking the friendly questions, also. 

CHAI- WILSON: We need a lawyer ID system 

for friendly and unfriendly questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FALGOUST: 

c! Dr. Elseewi, hello. My name is David 

FaLgoust representing Southern Bell. 

With respect to research methodology, what 

would you say has more validity, surveys done in 

anticipation of a service offering or surveys done 

following exposure to that offering, and why? 

A I'm sorry, sir. I missed one word, one of 

tktc initial phrases of thaw question. 

it7 

Could yoii repeat 

Q With respect to research methodology, what 

would you say has more validity, a survey done in 

snticipation of a service offering or a survey done 

following exposure. to the service, and why? 

A There is a place for each kind of survey. 

rraciitlsnally, one would go in and do concept tests 

3rios to the introduction of a product to have some 

Ldsas BE to the benefits that consumers might perceiTve 
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si it, the projected penetration rates, e@ ceteaa, 

demand 

The survey that is undertaken a i t e r  :he 

actual introduction of a product wiii obviously give 

you a much better read because of public opinion 

bacauae you're not dealing with an amorphous concept 

but, rather, with the product itself. So you can get a 

bet ter  understanding of the product and people's 

feelings toward that product. 

Q Do I understand that to mean that the 

past-service survey would be more valid than the 

pre-service survey? 

A Xes. Indeed, it would give you a much better 

idea of public opinion toward that service or product. 

Q Now, with respect to the issues that you 

iddress in your testimony, specifically concern ing  the 

:ustonaer reaction to Caller ID service, have you done 

>r i (; i n a J. re s e arch ? 

A Yes, sir, I have. Are we speaking just of 

'LASS services? 

Q Yes, ma'am. 

A T Would estimate that I have wr i t te r  seven 

uestionnaires,  just off the top of my head, seven 

urvey questionnaires for six different locations 

kS~~7i~kghout the Wiiited States; that 1 h a l e  designed the 
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complete survey; a: administered that aiirveyr and 

written up the results, the analysis, of those surveys. 

Just fo r  C U S S  alone. 

Q Do you have an opinion as to what the 

h p l k a e f o n s  on the? validity of your result might be 

between having done original research or merely having 

comgX2ed and analyzed secondary material? 

A Secondary material is not capable of giving 

one t h e  full understanding, I should think, of public 

opinion,  because you’re using someone else‘s data and 

you may interpret it as you wish. I would think that 

Driginal research would be much closer to evaluating 

?ublie opinion. 

MIR. FALGOUST: That‘s all I have, M r .  

3hahnan 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

SY MR, MATHUES: 

Q Hello, Dr. Elseswi. I‘m Steve Mathues. 1. 

bepresent the Department of General Services. I just 

avs a few questions for yous pleasa, ma‘am. 

A r e  you aware of any survey, and, if so, have 

au taken it h t o  consideration, which focuses  on the 

p s c i f i c :  needs of state and local gavemment 

m”i@atiQns with vsgard to Caller ID? 

A No, sir, I’m not aware of such a survey. 
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Q In your rebuttal toskimmy, on Page 9, you 

gay khat, o@Sugyesting Ca31. Tracing or Call Block are 

substitutes for Caller IH) places a hurden QTP the 

;428oumer to use clumsy methods for dealing w i t h  a 

auiaance situation. 

Pf 1 were to present a scenario to you 

#here a particular telephone user was forced to file a 

mitten application espousing justification for a 

~estain technique or necessity for an application that 

took in excess of 30 days for that application to ke 

;approved and then, subsequent to that, a work order had 

~ C P  he issued and work performed, would you consider 

t he t  a clumsy method for tile applicant to have to go 

through3 

A Application f o r  what, si.,? 

Q Some type of telephone servlce. 

M R .  PARKER: I object to the questioq w i t h o u t  

nore definition. It's a wide-open question. It's 

3morphous and incapable of being snswered. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: 

(By Mr. Mathues) 

Would you be more specific? 

Let's say the application 

cke capability to block the calling number on a 

basis. 

S i r ,  I do not have the data to -- 
CBAIl?MAN WILSON: Let me ~ & e  if I can s tep  Pn 
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%ere 0 

You're referring to the methodology or the 

?roposal that Southern Bell has for law enforcement 

f o l k s ,  social service agencies, in ordw to be ab le  ta 

3Zock either on a per-line or ~er-eaill basis? 

MR. MATHUES: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Have you heard the 

restimony that address that? 

WITNESS EESEEWI: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Or have read that? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is it your opinion that 

,hat would be clumsy, as hell? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: That is not w i t t ' i n  the 

"wew of my experience to answer other than what I 

rave heard today and read in the testimony, so 1 don't 

:now that I'm qualified to address that other than as a 

mrsonal opinion. 

a (By Mr. Mathues) What is your personal 

,pimiorr? 

A I suspect if it took me 30 days to do 

iomethimg, P might consider that clumsy. 

p4R. MATHUES: Thank you. That's all1 3: have. 

CROSS EXAMINAT'ION 
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e MS. Elseewi, I p m  Mike Ramage with the F l o r i d a  

Department of Law Enforcement, I 'll  try to t a l k  to you 

ewer the munching of the burgers and the fries up here, 

but .-- 

a And I shall try to answer you! over the 

gLawI11ng of my stomach as well. 

Q Just a couple of questions abaut the survey. 

In your direct fiJ.ed testimony, you i nd ica t ed  

that  persons that were allowed to participate in the 

survey WBIB, I think they were identified, you i n d i c a t e  

XI Page 5, lVRespondents were solicited by telephone, 'I 

Is that correct? 

w Yes, s ir .  

Q What happened if your solicitors received an 

answering machine? Did they make follow-up calls until 

;hey talked to a living person or did they just go on 

and find someone that didn't utilize an answering 

lachine? 

A Yes, sir, this was done in a random, very 

vandom.ized manner that was ascertained in advance, and 

ki i .~  i e  always the case when one is cabling in on any 

urvey or to attempt to talk with someone. If that 

ere the case, that they reached an answering machine, 

hen the o r i g i n a l  sample was divided .into bloclcs of 

umbe-ks and they vere to call the, say, for example, 
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lchs Mth number on there, the. t h i r d  number. If the 

tkni.rd number was a disconnect, then t11c.y wou3.d proceed 

~n to another block, that’s true, until we had filled 

the 1,000 participants. 

Q So does that mean if they called an answering 

machine or received an answ-ring machine interception 

sf the phone call there, that unless ths person 

actually pl.cked up in response or whatever, that: person 

was skipgod and you went on to another phone riumber 

anti1 you got a live, breathing person? 

w Yes, sir, that‘s correct. 

Q Ss the survey, from its beginning, 

syskematic:alLy excluded thdse that manifested a t  least 

%?I interest in privacy by utilizing an answe*ing 

nachine as their alternative to protecting privacy? 

MR. PARKER: I object, contains an assumption 

1 c 9 t  supported by anything in the record. 

MR. RAMAGE: She just testified that t h a t  was 

:heir method, t h a t  they skipped over the persons t h a t  -- 
Mw. PARKER: The assumption, Counselor, is 

;hat you use an anwer ing  machine for privacy. 

CHZiIRpIIAN WILSON: I think you included an 

. ssunpt ion in your question, if you would a s k  t h e  

~xeXus&” question, 1c think you‘ 3.1 -- 
a {By Mr- Ramcge) Those persons that did not 
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9115WBr other than through the use of an answering 

~ a c h i n e  were not included in the sv.rvey, is that 

2srrect? 

A That is correct. 

Q Would youI as a matter a f  pzrsonal opinion, 

:hnracterize the use of an answering machine as a 

nethod by which a person who receives pbone calls can 

screen the calls or protect privacy interests? 

A That is one, one use of an answering machine, 

9s I understand it. 

nnswering machine. 

It is not the only use of an 

Q Obviously. On Page 10 of your testimony, you 

indicate, “Raspondents were then presented explicitly 

a i t h  the privacy issue in the following mannec,’! and 

t h i s  appears to be a script that was read to the 

respondents, is that correct? 

a That‘s correct. 

Q X notice that this scrip, makes no reference 

lrhatsoever to blocking, par-call blocking, per-line 

>locking, as an option irk the Caller ID picture. Was 

slocking part of the qtion made available in the 

Slizabethtown OPT the Lexington test? 

A No, sirf it was not, 

Q Ware %Irere any questions in the survey 

beS.f.qjaked to determine whether one’s interest in Caller 
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ED would remain the same or taper off if ]b].ocking were 

slso an option? 

A No, sir .  

MR. RANAGE: No further questions. 

COMMISSIONER EASLZY: Before you yet started, 

YE. Beck, could I just follow up can that? 

Z always wanted to ask somebody who generated 

these polls this question: 

3n Page 5 of your testimony, the numbers that you 

z a l l e d  were selected from the master billing file? 

The numbers, as i nd ica t ed  

WITNESS ELSEEWI : Yes I ma ani. 

COMMISSIONER EASbEY: Was there any attempt 

to -- would that master billing file reflect any nonpub 

3r unlisted numbers? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Y e s ,  ma'am. 

Did you eliminate COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 

those? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: No, 

COI@IISSIONER EASLEY: 

ma'am. 

So if they fell i n t o  

:he surveyp they were called, tAAe numbers? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you. 

MR, RAMAGE: After I munch on a Frenah f r y ,  1 

30 'kF~ed .  IC missed one question. 

!cmm 3: $5 6 2. on er ? 

May I have permissi~r~, 
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Q (By Mr. Ramage) On Page 10, also, in your 

aeript under subpart (a) I the Eirst %r-denktrjltion that's 

wted w i t h  the dash, the script saysr  'Vu? person being 

3ahTed has a right to know who is cailing i n t o  their  

lome e 

14; was established earlier in the various 

Iuesticans to the first witness, and 1 ask youl the 

Ifspl.ay of a phone number does not necessarily ident-fy 

qho the person is that's calling i n t o  your homel does 

!t? 

H N o t  the specific person, no, si;. 

MR. RAMAGE: NQ further questions. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: No more French fries, 

3aunsePar. 

MR. W G E :  That's it. 

CHAIRMAN WTLSON: Mr. Beck? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY Nit- BECK: 

Q Mr. Elseewi, could you turn to Page 3 of your 

rebuttal. testimony? 

A RebtlttZll? 

8 Yes, please. (Pause) On Page 3, y ~ u ~ r e  

gena;ral . ly critical of a poll conducted by Xquifax, 

khat c;o17rect? 

is 

2% Yes5 s ir .  
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Q Did Rquifax have same other ~ g a n i z a t i ~ n  do 

kh@ Poll f o r  thalli? 

A Yes, sir ,  they did. 

Q Who was that that did t h a t ?  

A That was the Harris Organization, 1 believe. 

Q So that the poll you‘re being critical of i s  

n o t  Equifax, it was done by Lou Harris for Equifax, was 

it not? 

A That’s correct. Although it‘s published 

andsr the Equifax nomenclature. 

Q And on Line 21 you maintain that that Lou 

&arris poll utilized unsound methodology by askidig 

Leading questions, is that right? 

A Yes, sir, I do. 

a You give that question on the battom of Page 

1 and the top of Page 4 ?  

A Yes, sir. 

Q I gather you picked the worst example of the 

:ype of Beading questions that mads their p ~ l l  use 

insound methodology, 1s that right? 

A S i r ,  this . is the question, the privacy 

ueirition relating to Caller rn. It is not a mat te r  of 

1.c;k:ing sxxamples. 

COMMXSSIONER EASLEYt Y o u  mean t h a t  w a s  the 

B’3 1.y one?  



WTTNESS EESEEWX: Yese 2'here was a 

e~1.2ow-up qaPet3tion in a later poll, hut it was vary 

similar to this. 

a (By Mr. Beck) Dr. Elseewi, X nave read that 

Could you tell me what ks qrpestkm a number of times, 

I.sading abaut that question? 

A Yes, sir. When one is asked,  should -- s ' D ~  

you thinkws -- let's look at that portion which hegins 

am Line 4 of Page 4, "Do you think telephone companies 

should be allowed to sell this service to people who 

want to buy it, or not?" 

In asking if one should be allowed to do 

monething, 'that in itself leads one to believe Lhat 

there may be some problem with it that perha.)s one was 

slot alerted to. Rather than ask, for example, one 

could hw~e said, '#What do you think about this 

service?" 

p~!atione. 

ta say vashou.lld be allowed to sell," 1 would consider 

Or gone through a step-down series of 

But to describe the service and t h e n  just 

.aiyh ly leading 

Q The fact that they asked -- isn't it, when it 

gays 8Db.eay it or not," the first thing they suggest is 

mying it, do they not? And the last is not buy ing  it? 

w I P m  referring specifically, sir ,  to the 

ac?,Boswed to se l l .gw This, to me, sa:'s there's sornethini,i 
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wrong by, you know, "Should you be allowed to beat  your 

wife or not, sir?#' 

Q And you think that by asking the people 

whoe'ther they should be allowed to sei1 led them intc 

the ccsnclusion no? 

A As opposed to a more objective rendering of 

d h m t  their feeling might be toward this s e r v i c e ,  they 

aawe been lead already to believe that there may be 

s o m e t h h ~  in doubt about it or one would not ask why 

& ~ ~ l d  it be allowed or not allowed. 

Q And f: take it from the bottom of the page 

*,kte w i t h  that question, 438 said no, they should n o t  

allowed to sell the service. 1s that right? 

A Y e s ,  s ir.  And more than half felt that they 

hsuld be allowed to sell it, even with the leading 

ethodokogy. 

0 The blocking wasn't presented to the peop1.e 

n this quest on, was it? 

DU be allowed to have it or not? 

It was just either shou1.d 

A ?'hat/ s correct e 

Q In your dl!rect testimony, Dr. ElseevJi, you 

~81=ax~s yous Kentucky research? 

w Yes, sir. Which page? 

Q Well, generally, starting at Page 3 and so 

I E '  th " 
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Okay 0 

You alsa -- or GTE has a l so  dane some 

n Cal i f a rn i a ,  has it mot? 

We did some concept tests in California when 

had hoped to first offer  the service in California, 

1 6 s , ~ ,  that's true. 

Q Do you have the Attachment E that was 

>rovided in the response to the doeumerle reqt1est 1 sent 

:o the Company, which is the C U S S  market t r i a l  

CndianalMentucky pretest? 

A Y e s ,  s ir .  

Q 

.A I'm sorry, 61? 

C a n  you turn to Page 61 of that document? 

B 6 l? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q 

A Yesl sir. 

a 

Do you see this section IDImpPicationsvg? 

Can you read the first sentence under t h a t  

>aragraph? 

A @oThese r e s u 1 . t ~  differ substantially from a 

;TE Califorria privacy study in which 51% felt that 

JLiASLj violates p r l . ~ a ~ ; y .  

B When you refer to tltkese r e s u l t s ,  * I  t ha t . l s  

:ontrasting %he Kentucky results with the C a l i f o r n j  a 

r r i V 2 C ; '  study? 



A 

a 

4'82 

Kentucky and Indiana results, yew, 

Okay. So your Keaattseky and Bwdi.ana r e s u l t s  

fJF@a-@!c'a substantial from the Ci3.ll.ifoY.n: A privacy s t u d y ?  

A %he CzPlifQrnfa privacy S'tUdy did not U t f . l . . i Z C ?  

E same methodoP~qy. It was n o t  a random sample, i f 3  

5 a panel, And they were given onby two choices, 

tk?r protect  or v f o h t e .  They were not given any 

tioh of opting out for agreeing w i t h  bath points of 

3w ~r being neutral. They were -- 
cz Ga ahead. 

A '.They WBPB a lso  -- okay. 
Q P didn't mean tc interrupt you, But th!s 

~ d y  was conducted by GTE California? 

A Yes, sir.  

Q Okay. And 51% felt that CLASS violated their 

.vacy? 

.A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you think Flor ida  inore c l o s e l y  would 

emnble Kentucky, Indiana or CaliEornfa? 

w J do not believe that this is an adequat? 

derfng of the feellings in California where t h e  

hodokogy emplayed t.o be the same, In other words, 

t h e y  w e r e  given inore than the choice of pro tec t  ox- 

& a t e  * 

MR,, BECK;: Thank you, t h a t b s  all I have. 



4 1.3 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

Q DE-. ]E,soewi, my questions be;9-n with good 

wornhg, go to good afternoon, and 1 guess we're ora 

gaod evei;ing. Hopefully, we can proceed very quickly 

to good night. 

I would like to begin by asking -- 
COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I thought this bas 

yoing to be followed with W o  questions (Laughter) 

NR. ADAMS: I would love to, Commissioner, 

~ud= I'm trying to look good here. But that might maka 

IO@ Bcbsk better, mightn't iZ? (Laughter) 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Commissioner Xnter was 

x y i n g  to help you. 

Q (By Mr. Adams) Wauld it be inaccurate to 

Lascribe your survey as a marketing survey? 

A Would it be inaccurate to describe it as? 

Q Was that the prime -- 
A The i n i t i a l  prime moving factor, particularly 

n doj.ng the pretest, was solely marketing, to lay down 

baaichmark for after w e  had conducted the trial to see 

BW cpinion had changed, yes, sir. 

Q So the primary purpose was to determine if 

aam was market demand for Caller 7D and not whether- 

aeh a. service was in the publjc interest, is t h a t  
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correct? 

A I t h h k  

because that make 

csnflfct. 

I would have to answer that uvnopr 

it seem as though t k . 2  twa are i n  

My job at GTE in Market Research 1s to act, as 

a brake, perhaps, on marketing people who think t h a t  

they could go full-fledged ahead with any product. 

P a r t  cf my job is to determine whether or n o t  t h e  

public actually has any desire €or a product, otherwise 

E t f s  no t  in GTE's interest to put such a product out 

there. SQ i n  that case yes, my primary function i.s to 

neasarlre public: opinion, elther toward the Company as  

cha ease may be or towards services or, in t h i s  esse, 

soward privacy. 

Q All right. Well, would it be -- ICd like to 
:efer to the Page 21 of your direct testimony, Lines 4 

:hrough 13, where you say -- let's see about halfway -- 

lenerally through there, but about halfway t h rough  

.here you say '@The public itself should be considered 

o be the beet indicator of the public i n t e r e s t .  If A r e  

QU saying the public i n t e r e s t  is synonymous with 

arkt k demands or with consumer demands? 

A no, s ir ,  I wasn't referring. vibait, woiiId ycpi,i 

apea t  that, please? Perhaps I didn't understand  yo^. 

4x.r.*1?4;:t 1 y . 
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or the consumer demands are synonymous w i t h  the priblic: 

interest, that whatever the public, the m a j o r i t y  of the 

parbl.ic wants is in the public intemst? I 
A Shall I go back to the federalist papers and 

ty ranny  of minorities 0- 

Q I think Commissioner Gunter might regret 

that, 1 don't think it. would be advisible. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Is this a trick 

question? 

3.1 MR. ADAMS: That's the only kind we're 

I2 

13 

14 

2.5 

16 

supposed to ask, isn't it? 

A Certainly in all cases that would not be 

across-the-board true. In Nazi Germany because the 

ma3ari ty  of people felt that the Jews should be 

exterminated eoes no t  mean that was the correct thing 

thak wefvve surveyed, seem to feel that this increases 

tkisir 8erwe of privacy and security, I would, 

thersfore, believe, in this instance, it i s  j.n the 

19 

2 c  

2%. 

22 

23 

wrvice to the public which the public seems to find 

ir iereases -- the majority, at least of those persons 

2 4  p a r i a  iKRtaarePst (I 

25 Ik A l l  right. Well, go back to Mr.. Ramage's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMPSSXON 
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~;aee$kon caneernimg the possibility 09 per-line 

%c$clc+ ng or per-call klioclking, 

You testified that you dJd raut ask any 

uestfsns cmcexnfncg t ha t  possibility, that function? 

w We did not in the Wave 11 the post-trial 

os%, bQcause we had not offered Iblockhg to thase 

rart icipants.  In t h e  t h i r d  W a " b e #  which I have 

tressnted to the Commission, which is the follow-up 

;tudy among respondents or test participants and 

iontest participants, y e s ,  sir, we did ask q u e s t i o n s  

wymding blocking. 

Iommissicn so far as I'm dware, and filed the  wee^ 

.afore Thanksgiving. 

That was presented to t h e  

Q Was there any difference? 

A 1" sorry? 

Q Was there any difference in the derrand f o r  

3313. blocking? 

A There w a s  a very limited demand far Call 

32acking, and 'the demand f o r  calling number 

k l e n t i f i c a t i o n  far exceeded the demand for b l o c k i n g  + 

Q B u t  there was a demand fa r  Call BTock:'ang, 

;CUMYAIZI.$ Limited hut -- 
31, Thers were a i , i i no r i ty  of respondents who s a i d  

~ F t 3 1 :  tk%!re were calls on which they would not want 

thein- P Z ' W ~ ~ E T  forwarded, that's true, but a clear 
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of respondents of the public feel no need under any 

chrcuinstances to block their number. T k e y  do 

Q Even if it was a minority damand, i f  t h s r e  

wa~4 such a demandl woul.dn8t t h a t  be j.n the public 

inkerest? perhaps th,ose -- 
A 

perhaps -- 
Could you define fo r  me t h o  public interest 

Q I think we try to do that here a, lmost  every 

[unders tand  that other persons might have some desire to 

day * 

W My research indicates that the vast majority 

I 
Inwmber to be diverged. 1 think that is balancing both 
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a;-ay given time a caller or a callee. 

Q A131 right. I r a  p u r  dire.&. testimony -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: 

I want you to correct me if Pdve 

Let me clsk a ques t ion  here 

mhmderstood what YOU~VV~ said, but 1 think what you 

sa id  is that we should l e t  technology drive public 

pol. icy? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: N o ,  sir I didn't mean to 

say that if I said that. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Correct my percept ion of 

what you did say then. 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: What 1: w a s  saying is that 1 

t h i n k  it is in the best interest -- in the best public 

h%erest tu allow a service which simplifies and makes 

I , . O Z " ~  secure the lives of the majority of consumers who 

night  want this service and to Pet it go forth in thzit  

sense unfettered, not that technoloqy would drive it, 

but that the desires of the public, 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: How do you reconcile 

this public interest and public demand with the take 

rates that we've heard of 2%? 

WJCTMESS ELSEEVI I: You we heard very 

p9'efh'ninary takeouts. 

~ u r r w ~ i  custom calling services, which have now 

An analogous situation were t h e  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVXCIE COMMISSION 
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Call Waiting, for example. You didnft h i t i a l l y  y e t  a 

pe;,lpl~etratfc?m rate of so%;, particularly ~Prhen it was not 

capable 0% working on long distance. You know, BO that 

you. were confined to a small yeographic area, It takes 

tima to, build up to full potential. 

people who have only recently been exposed to Call. 

Waiting so there is still demand for Call Waiting; 

gaople will atill continue to take Call Waiting. 

penetration rate will continue to graw. 

There are still 

That 

So to say that in s i x  months 0; that in Q ~ E \  

year only 1% has been achieved is not to say that there 

is no demand. It is to say that the public is; not 

mmre of the sorvice, or of what the service can 

provide to them, but as word of mouth gets aut., as 

thiere is advertisinq,, as it becomes more useful to 

them, because there is greater connectivity, than yoc 

ill achieve higher penetration rates. 

hese as very prelimkriary rates. 

So I would view 

COMPIISSIONER EASLEY: From your perspective 

from a niarketing point of view, what rate do you have 

to reach and in what period of time to indicate thst it 

bas $mm a successful program, either from tkie 

)markeking standpoint or from the program itself? 

I 

WXTMESS EJJSEEWI: Well, ma'am, my primary 
I 

'1 
i 

r l WT .na T n BL DTTRT .T p G RRVT CR (yjmr s g j- 014 



Eeanction io ac tua l ly  as a mresearc;her r a t h e r  t lmn  a 

narketer and those are more decisjoris that. woulc?. be 

R P ~ ~ L ~ B  by product managers i n  l i g h t  of p r i c i n g  and so on 

and so forth. 

fsrecast of p e n e t r a t i o n s ,  that i f  one were to achieve 

jr; a three eo five-year p e r i o d  a p e n e t r a t i o n  sate QE 

k ~ t w e e n  5 and 7%, one wouPd have aclzie.ied a market ing 

My assumption W Q U % ~  *"I hav ing  seen a 

succf3ss I. 

CQEMISSSONER EASLEY: In .what period of time, 

E P m  sorry? 

WSTNEYS ELSEEWI: Three to five years. We 

generally work i n  five-year c y c l e s .  

COP-D¶ISSIOMER EASLEY: Thank YSU. 

MR- WDMS:  Qn@ f i l ia l  qinestion cor,z=e.-Yaing t h e  

cqenl.ng for Call BLscking. 

Q (By Mr, Ihdams) We have heard a l o t  t o n i g h t  

abcsu% all.owing consumers to decide and t o  o f f t r i n g  thcm 

sptLione. 

I s l ~ c k i n g ,  or per-call blocking o2fer an a d d i t i o n a l  

3 p t i o ~  while not i n t e r f e r i n g  n e c e s s a r i l y  with the 

aptionas chosen by t kese  who have elected to u s e  Caller 

ED:' 

~2.oc;kad ca.L1 an u n i d e n t i f i e d  call? 

Doesn't Caller ID blocking, or per-line 

I n  ( s t h e r  words, someone can  choose not to answer R 

a Z b m  sorry. I f l m  getting two d i f f e r e n t  

~ M : G $ "  isrx:.; k m m  that. 
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Q That's quite possible because? I j u s t  came up 

d t h  this one on the spur of the moment. 

What I'm asking i s  are not we -- CalPer 

ICD blocking necessarily interfere with the options 

=hasen by those whil choose Calll.er ID? 

A It is one possible option, that is true. A n d  

h f  you would refer to the prelimbar) Wave III results 

that 1 filed with you all, you will see t h a t  there is a 

p.lestion in there which asks respondents, Iswhich of  the 

Callowing would you be most likely to choose?tB And t h e  

3aP.l Block was one. That the majority of respondents 

~ou%d not care to block at all, would not find it 

secesailry to block; but if they did EO, the majority 

iere likely to choose an existing option such as 

)yerator services or using a phone booth. 

.ndj.cate to me that there is not a great d e a l  of demand 

10 they wauldn't necessarily want something on their 

Ihuiae all the time. At the same time, yes, some p e o p l e  

.id choose that option, and I presented tmat. I czn't 

emember right this minute w h a t  the figures wcre. 

That would 

A l m o s t  one-quarter of the nontest r e s p o n d e n t s  

a i d  that, they would choose a blocking op'tio?, and just 

ver one-quarter of the test respondents said t h t  t h e y  

ou'ld chosse! a blocking option. The question b e i n g  

kQch w c m l d  Ibis! your most likely choice to avoid. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMMISSIIIN 



1 

3 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

25 

ar; 

317 

i a  

as 

20 

211 

22 

23 

24 

‘Z 5 ., 

422 

u All. right. Next, I would like to direct you 

co Page 18. Excuse me, Page 11, Lines 1 through 8 .  

A Yes, sir, is this direct os rebuttal? 

Q Of your direct.. 

A And remind me again, Page 10, Line 11, or 

lice versa? 

Q Vice versa. 

A Page 11, Line 10. 

Q Well, Page 11, Lines 1 through 9, or 8. I 

iidnBt have my highlighter with me. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q API. right. In this you address that there 

me 1egi.tfmate concerns Lere that hotline users and 

iolice tipsters, they might limit that. 

a Y e s p  sir. 

Q D i d  you ever discuss the concerns of 

.ndercover police officers? 

A No, sir. The primary reason for this 

uesti.oii as worded was just to determine -- to give the 
oltts~imar, or the respondent in this case, aryuments  

rom both sides, from pro and con, on the privacy issue 

md to determine where they most likely fell in that. 

Now, in sculpting these questions, when one 

akes up a questionnaire, you spend most of your  t i n e  

rying to chop st.uff out. I mean, we started out w i t h  

FLORIDA PUBLEG SERVICE COMPTPSSIdN 



J 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

3.1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

42: 

four mxy.”tS for eac’m one. We don’t have time to do 

t h a t .  So we tried to cut it dawn to the narrowest  

thing that would get that idea f o r t h .  Sa, no,  si^! we 

c’dd not do that 

Q With the concerns about ldw enforcement and 

crime today, do you think if that had been addressed in 

t na . t  way, it might have affected these responses? 

A Are you asking for a persorPB1 opinion? 

Q NQ, for an expert opinion. 

A My personal opinion as an expert is that no, 

I do not think that it would. And the reason I do not 

thfrik so is because the experience that we have had 

Dutaide of Florida, and I realize that Florida is a 

inique situation, but that law e n f o r c x m ”  has welcomed 

:he. services as helping them better to perform var ious  

hsi.rects of their job. In Elizabethtown, for exanple, 

.he police chief wrote a letter to the Public Service 

:emmission in Kentucky. In New Jersey a similar thing 

,ccurred with many law enforcement officers writing in 

:Q -- 
2 But again, in Elizabethtown, tnere is no big 

IEA presence? 

A That’s correct, and that‘s why I woJld say 

hat ,  indeed, Florida is a unique situation; and 

e r t a i n l y  it is the policy of GTE to work with those 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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concerns. But it was -- I doubt tha t ,  it wcau1.d be a 

primary concern in other portions of the coun t ry .  

That‘s my opinion. 

Q Thank you and good night, Doctx. 

A Mow, I can eat? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: When you design a survey, 

dn you do that by yourself, or do you -- 
WITNESS ELSEEWI: Yes, sir.  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: -- get t h e  whole group in 

the room say, ‘‘Hey, let‘s kick around a few survey 

ytlewtions and -- 
WITNESS ELSEEWI: Nc, si.r. Each reseacher, 

f ~upgose, is different, but when 1 design a s u r v e y ,  I 

i i i t  down and write the questionnaire nyself, what I 

med to cover, the things I need to find aut. And then 

C do sit in a room at one p o i n t  with the vendor, the 

rendor in this instance is also well-qualified an6 has 

t PhD. in psychology. And we sit there and bat back 

hnd forth what will this mean to the consumer, whose 

,bjective are we leading? So w e  sculpt it in sort of a 

iemi-group situation, but I write and designed them 

\yself 0 

C H A I R J ”  WILSON: All right. You s a i d  the 

‘enaoa: was well-qualified, had a degree in psychulog: 

30 you train to be a surveyor or survey 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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designer, questionnaire designer, or is this samething 

that you come by through experience? 

WITNESS EESEEWI: I would say, honestly, 

although they do offer degrees i n  r~rket research, t h a t  

quite honestly the primary consideration i s  experience, 

and that as one becomes more c2xperienced under the 

tutelage of others, that that one becomes more adept at 

identifying the groper procedu.res. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I suppose that there are 

professional magazines and publieations that deal w i t h  

public opinion surveys or market surveys. Is there a 

difference? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: They initially started o u t  

being the same. With marketing surveys, wi. ..h public 

>pinion, usually political questions, election 

guestioris sort of added on to the end of soap sbrveys. 

L'kn&y have, at this point, somewhat diverged t 3 a t  in 

:ommon parlance one would call them different. The 

Inderlying structure anti design should be the same. 

CKAIRMAW WILSON: All right. Are there 

9rsfessienal journals and things like that. that deal. 

rith this? 

WITNESS ELSEEPX: Yes, there are, yes, air. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Among those who conduct 

hcse surveys and wrike questionnaires, are there ho t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC! SERVICE COMPSISSION 
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m r d s  that ysii avoid os -- 
WITNESS ELSEEWI : Yes, sir ,. 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: There are certain words 

t ha t  your taught Lo avoid -- 
WITNESS ELSEEWI: Go ahead. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: No, no. Really, go ahead. 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: I was just going to say 

t ha t  I could manipulate words to achieve the -- 
whatever I: wanted, you know, if I so desired, 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: If you manipulated the 

results -- 
WITNESS ELSEEWI: If I w e r e  to ask you v v D ~  

you t h i n k  that the UN is doing a good job in the 

Persian1 Gulf?ft Or, you know, llyesrll is a vary good job 

~ p r  whaeever, using a f ive-point  scale, or i f  I were to 

ask you, '!You know that really crummy, lousy UN patrol 

t h a t ' s  out there, what do you think about their,; a;e 

they bad or good?s' Obviously, I'm going t o  get 

different answers. So, yes, there are  buzzwords and 

struckiirss to avoid. 

CHAIlizMAw ZILSON:  One of the reasons I asked 

because your criticism of t h e  Equifax survey d w e l l s  

an t h i s  phrase Ilshould be allowed to sell" as being -- 
as presugpqsing a result,  and I note in the r e b u t t a l  

x s t i m a n y  of Mr. Cooper -- 

FLQRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WXTMESS ELSEEWI: I P m  sorry. 1: didn't catch 

:he last phrase. 

CmIJabl[AN WXLSON: Which last phrase? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI : @'I not& Rs 

CHAIFWAN WILSON: You donPt know, do you? 

I noted that Mr. Cooper also in his testimony 

mncentrated on the word -- well, let ltle see if I can 

Cind it, 

Prord '*yourl in one sentence and O V i i f  a person" in another 

sentence was of tremendous significance. You seem to 

zhink in your analysis of the Equifax survey that the 

He thought in one of the questicns using the 

mxds Itshould be allowedtt ha5 some tremendous 

yignificance. 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Y e s ,  1 do, because I think 

i t  predisposes one, as you said, to think - -  I mean, if 
JOU take just the phrase Itshould you allow 

;hat  gives me the warning perhaps there is a problem 

iere that I should be alerted to. 

In the instance of using IryouVt versus l lone, ls  

:he mist  objective manner, I feel, is to always use 

"Iot8 iE one is seeklng an objective opinion.  

CMAIRI'IIAN WILSON: So t h a t  each side oE an 

SSUB is phrased -- if you have g o t  hot words, they're 

mth hat words; if you've got cold words, they're bath  

:old vords .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



WITNESS ELSEEWI: That's correct. 

CHAIcRMAN WILSON: If theyfre neutral . ,  they're 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Could  I adtress  that j u s t  a 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The thing X want to avoid 

WXTNESS ELSEEWI Yes, sir,  they mean a great 

essa rchs r s  is to do is to find out what people are 

hinking, because if we don't in the long run, it's 

oing to be to our detriment. So it is always our 

In the instance of the olyou,lt t h a t  is a 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you ever -- 
WITNESS ELSEEWI: With that purpose, I thi,ik: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COIWlXSS1:OPT 
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tho *(youft was most appropriate. 

C M A I m  WILSON: Do you %3VC?]c do poSt-SU33Tey 

surveys to determine what it was in the question t h a t  

ulnused somebody t o  answer it t he  way tLsy answered it? 

1% that a part of research t h a t  you all do? 

WITNESS ELSEEWX: Actually, sir, I do 

pretests for that reason. Say that every time J would 

? k a t  a survey h t Q  the field, I Would spend usUall\/ t w o  

lays, at Peast one day listening to the respondents  

ms6~e.x~~ those questions. If one finds at: that point 

:hat you're getting, you know, a stock answer a31 t h e  

:he, t hen  obviously you've w r i t t e n  the question wr.sng. 

;O that's something we gererally do more in the ;)retest 

; tag@ than in the post-test stage, In d per?ect world, 

.n en academic world, yes, sir, you can do that, and 

here are -- GTE Labs does that occasionally. We don ' t  

usual ly  have the funds; it 's a very expensive thing to 

do. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Did you feel like as a 

resulk of ,the surveys t h a t  you've done on Caller ID 

%;hat t h e  overriding or tha one of the issues, or w a s  

it. a grhcip1.e issue among those who favored Caller i L 3 ,  

:hat: they were seeking increased cont ro l  over .t.heJ.r a w n  

;e,"Puophme? Or was it a privacy issue or w a s  it s i m p l y  

L c!:ho.ic:e issue t h a t  they wanted to bf? a b l e  to do 
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whatever they wanted to do w i t h  their telephones? 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: The primary reason t hey  

1iwXl it or -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, 

WITNESS ELSEEWI: Actually, I would say that 

Ea31 i n t o  several categories based on my research. 

Some people felt that it was Tontrol and 

sucurity in the sense of if children were left at holne 

flcane, if women were alone in the hc". Other people 

liked it just because it was fun, and t hey  liked 

answering the phone, "Hi, Mom." And other people used 

it as an answering -- similar to an answering devi.ce i n  

that, you know, when they would come home from work, 

:hey would check the numbers every day. And I think if 

mu look at the mean nurrber of usages, people w e r e  

:hecking it three or four times a day. (Pause) 

Did I answer your question? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yeah, I think you did. 

:hhk you did. 

Any other questions, Commissioners? 

:edirect? 

MS. CASWELL: N o .  No questions. 

CHAIRMAN WILSGN: 

Move exhibits. 

Thank you very much. 

I 

PIS. CASWELL: Move Exhibit 1 2  into evidence. 

FLORIDA P U B L I C  SERVICE COPIMISSION 
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CXAXRMAN WILSON: Without objection Exhibit 

12 is admitted into evidence. 

(Exhibit No. 12 received into evidence.) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you very much, 

(Witness Elseewi excused.) 

- - .I -. m. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: call your next. witness. 

MR. PARKER: Call Larry Radin. 

Chairman Wilson, while Mr. Radin takes the 

need to make a correction to the record. 

I believe DP. Elseewi said that the week 

m f m e  Thanksgiving some kollow-up market research i.n 

C-Town was filed with the Commission. 1 thi ik we had. a 

:erminology problem. We f i l e d  that data with the 

rffice of the Public Counsel pursuant to a production 

,f documents request. So it was not filed w i t h  the 

'ommission. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

LARRY K. M D I N  

a6 called as a witness on behalf of GTE Florida, I n c .  

erd, laavhg been first duly sworn, testified as 

all caws : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

9 MS. CASWELI;: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CoMEarssroN 
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(2 Please state your name and address far tllc 

record. 

a Larry K. Radin. 

Q 

A My address is 201 North Franklin Street, 

By whom are y3u employed? 

Pampa, Florida 33601. I'm eniployed by GTE Florida. 

Q I'm sorry, thatus my mistake. (Laughter) 

In what capacity? 

? 1" the Security Director for the Company. 

Q 

xoceeding? 

Have you filed direct testimony in this 

A Yes. 

8 Are there any exhibits appended to your 

1.lrect testimony? 

w No. 

Q Do you have any additions or corrections to 

yuur testimony? 

A None of sigiiif icance. 

Q Mr. Radin, could you turn to Page 7 of your  

3irect t e s t h " y ,  Line 25? Should the word llnormallytl 

38 replaced with the word lldistinctivelyll in k h a t  

x " c e ?  

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q Now please turn to Page 8 ,  Line 4 .  Should 

:he ward sOdis t inc t jve ly l l  be replaced with the word 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQKM'ISSION 
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sfnormally8t? 

a ye6 I 

Q Thank you. 

If I were to now ask you +he questions 

zontained in your prefiled testimony, would your 

xnswers remain the same? 

A Yes. 

Q Are those answers true and correct to the 

>est of your knowledge? 

A They are. 

Q Chairman Wilson, we request that Mr. Radin‘s 

.timkh”y be inserted into the record as though read, 

CHAIFWAN WILSON: Without objection, it will 

e so inserted. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIQN 
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4 3 4  

Please state your name and business address, 

My name is Larry K .  Radin, and my business address 

ie 201 North Franklin, Tampa, Florida 33602. 

By whom are you employed and what is your 

position? 

I am employed by GTE Telephone Operations as the 

South area security director. 

Please briefly describe your educational background 

and business exper4.ence e 

I am a graduate of Florida state University w i t h  a 

Bachelor of Science degree in crin;inology. I have 

been employed by GTE far the past 1% years. In 

add i t ion  to my current position, 1 have held 

positions of i x r e a s i n g  responsibility wikh in  the 

security organizationp including fraud investi- 

psakor, security investigator, special agent, 

c; e c x  r i & y and corpora 9: e 

t. 

manager invest igat ions , 
s e c u r i t y  manager. 



Q 

A. 

Q. 

A ,  

Please list any additional. trafnivg and/or pmfes- 

sional memberships relevant to your current 

position at GTE. 

3: performed an internship with tile St, Petersbury 

Police Department in 1971, and in 1986, 1 cnrup l~ tec i  

the Citizens Police Academy training course. I am 

an officer in the American Society of Industrial 

Security. In addition, I have attended numerous 

seminars on technical and managerial security- 

related issues. 

What are your current responsibilities at GTE? 

As the security director, I am responsible f o r  

cversight of all aspects of security services in 

sur nine-state operating area, ineluding the inves- 

sk.kpkion of criminal acts against GTE, subpocria 

compliance, physical security, telephone tracing, 

ard administering a l l  matters relating to tile needs 

of f ~ i w  cnforcenrent agencies and the courts. ~ r i  

swppost of these duties, I work on a daily basis 

with a11 federal, state  and local law enforcement 

agencies on security matters requiring t e c h n i c a l  

2 



Q 4  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

sxpertkse. In short, 1 act as the liaison between 

GTE and the law enforcement commurity. 

What: is the purpose ~f your testimony in this 

aroeeeding? 

X will discuss the benefits, as well as t h e  

perceived risks, of calling number d e l i v e r y  

services far law enforcement and ather public 

safety organizations. I will also describe the 

best method for ensuring that cal l ia~g  number deliv. 

sry does not  compromise t h e  anonymity of such 

agencies. 

What has been GTE's policy with regard to address- 

ing concerns raised by the law enforcement commun- 

ity? 

A s  a responsible community member, GTE has h i s t r r r i -  

tally buen sensitive to and s u p p o r t i v e  of law 

enforcement needs. In &lais vein, GTE is committed 

%;o warking in concert w i t h  Paw snforcement. in an 

rjattenpt to address their concerns abowt ca l l i ng  

xiiamnber delivery, without: unduly compromising the 

ValUe O f  this tsChlnC3POgy fo r  the gePleS?al p u b l i c .  



4 3 7  

Because GTE Florida plans t l a s l  si-?& permission to 

offer its own calling number Zdenkificaxian 

service, P have made substantial efforts to become 

aware sf law enforcementss concerns relative to 

potential risks posed by these services. Through 

gllum~rous discussisns and meetings, 1 have a tke rp tcd  

to codaperate with agency representatives at the 

state and Local levels in an effort to address 

these concerns, while still maintaining t h e  

integrity of %he calling number identification 

service off~ring, In addition, I con t inue  to 

monitor callling number delivery issues ac they have  

developed in other states. 

In what ways 

enhance law ezforcement capabilities'? 

can callling nusnbc?r dlePi.very services 

4 
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Have your discussions with the 3 aw enforcement 

conamunity identified any c&yncerns about pcatential. 

1aega.tive effects of call.ing number delivery Oli  

police operations? 

5 
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&wise a means to mask the source ~ k '  theae c a l l s  

without severely compromising khzs overall benefits 

of calling number ident%fkation. As set. forth 

glc9re fully below, the issue of controlling number 

delivary has become the principal focus of my 

dialogue with the law enforcement community. 

Please list and descr ibe  the potential controls on 

numer delivery t h a t  have beerl explored in your 

dkxmssions w i t h  police officers. 

As presented to me, state law enforcement officials 

expressed their desire f o r  t h e  telephore companies 

in Flor ida  to adopt universal blocking on a per 

cisall or a per line b a s i s .  Per call blocking would 

enabLe delivery of the calling number on a i l  local 

calla placed from a particular line, un!.ess the 

c-allemr d i a l e d  a prescribed code to block such 

de l i~rery .  P e r  Pine blocking would pre\,,-ent d e l i v e r y  

of the calling number on all local calls placed 

from a particul8r line. In both cases, t h e  c a l l i n g  

n u m e r  identification device would display a 

protected ea11 indicator -- P8ppSi.vate for 

e x a ~ p 2 e  -- insstead of the calling number.. 



The control technique that GTB has nwrosa- st.rongly 

advocated is ~ r a t e c t s d  ~umbar service ( 8 g ~ l u i ~ q a )  e PNS 

is designed It0 meet the nee& of palice agencies 

and public abuse centers t e s  make calls without 

revealing their actual telephone number, or grovid-* 

ing any clue to the called party that the caller is 

w i t h  a governmsntal agency. The service will allow 

.$-he agency to prevent its current tc?lephone number 

from being passed to calling number identification 

devices or being announced v h  the use of GTE 

SmartGmll features such as Automatic Call R e t u r n  0'- 

Gall Block. %hi.s is accomplished by assigning a 

" X 6 d  telephone number to a single line --- the 
current number and a new nanyublisl :ed nmben: . 
When the customer makes a ca l l ,  the n e w  numher will 

appear on cal l fng numbsr identification devices o f  

people who are called, QT during voice announce- 

x~mts used w i t h  other SrnartGalL features.  The 

actual. subscriber number will never be seen or 

heard by the receiving party, not even on a toll 

c s t ? > l l "  

7 



&=all as a familiar call. If someme r e t u r n s  a call 

using the number viewed on a calling number i rkmt i -  

fication device or via the use of Autsma+-ic Call 

Return, the telephone will ring diewmk-iveiy,  

alerting the customer that this may be an unwanted 

caller. 

/ ) p p " / P i ' , {  /I<- 

Additionally, efforts are underway to develop the 

capacity for PNS users t o  automatically route those 

calls made to their displayed telephone number to a 

recorded announcement advising the caller t h a t  the 

subscriber is not aLcepting calls, 

Other possible solutions discussed include the use 

sf  operator-handled calls, credit cards, cellular 

services, and coin telephon@s. These continue to 

remalim viable options far use by law enforcement 

and others as a means of preventing recipients of 

ca.81~ from idedifying originatkg subscribes 

inffcaxmation om both local and toll calls. 

In ysa r  opinion, which of these options would best 

remedy the perceived security problems assoc i a t x c l  

w i t h  calling number delivery services? 

8 



I view the adoption of FNS 4% the bes t  method of 

resolving governmental conce",  while nlaximizing 

the many benefits of calling ~unber  identification 

for  the public at large. In contrastl universal 

blocking on a per call or per Bine basis wauld make 

it convenient f o r  harassing czllerr; to conceal 

their identities, thus undermining the broad 

~ m n s f i t s  t h a t  calling number delivery provides to 

society by its ability to provide a meaningful  

deterrent to such calls. 

Should PETS be made available to groups other t h a n  

law enforcement agencies? 

It i s  likely that some types of social service 

agencies would find value in adopting BNS, and GTE 

pBms to make it available to these groups as well. 

To my knowlodge, GTE does not p l a n  to make PPiS a 

Fgemrall offering i n  the state of Florida.  

To what extent have law enforcement personnel been 

receptive to t m  concept of PNS? 

9 
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My contacts w i t h  law enforcement o f f i c i a l s  have led 

to EI r@csgnition t h a t  PMS will acl4ress t h e  majority 

o f  their concerns regarding the need far cr-mfiden- 

tialalty. The principal objection to PNS raised by 

law enforcement officials has been tnafs  desire f o r  

uniformity in the way calling rnu,nkwr identification 

features are offered throughout F’larida. Froin an 

operational and logistical standpoint, a uniform 

approach fo r  addressing law enforcement concerns 

certainly has merit. This consideration, however, 

f a f l s  to weaken GTE’s view that PNS is the 

preferred method cf addressing law e n f w c e m e n t  

eoncorns, since GTE believes t h 2 t  PNS can be made 

available on a statewide basis. 

Roes this conclude your test imony? 

YES, it does. 
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e (By Ms. Caswell) Mr. Radin, would you please 

summarize your testimony fo r  us at this time? 

a Yes, I've prepared a few britten camtents to 

da that. 

My role as a security department 

rapresentative with GTE Florida has provided an 

opportunity to review law enforcemenL concerns relative 

to Caller I D  and other related Smartcall s~rvice 

offerings. 

I n  response to those concerns, GTE has 

developed a service offering we call "protected number 

servicev8 as a means of providing for the 

confidentiality concerns of law enfoicement and certain 

co%munfty-based social service agencies. 

Through the use of protected number service, 

coupled with other available means of preventing 

calling number display, law enforcement officers w i 3 . 1  

haw. available sufficient methods to prevent being 

compromised d u r i n g  covert investigations. 

Protected number service, as opposed to 

Sslscking on demand or blocking via presubscription, 

~i.11 provide the additional advantages of p r w e n t i n g  

~arziprsmise should a suspect use the CLASS service 

~fferiaig known as Automatic Call Return, which a l s o  

;ar.rx.w a potential for compromise Protected number 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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aervice can also serve to prevent raising suspicion ar 

C=oncekn& 061 the part of a suspect  who has access to 

Gall.emr I3 because it allows fo r  the d i sp lay  of a 

telephone number. 

It is GTE’s position that with the 

availability of protected number service, and existiny 

blocking mechanisms, there is no need to require 

addS tional call blocking options should the  Cal ler  ID 

service oFfering be approved. 

MS. CASWELL: Mr. Radin is avai1.abI.e for 

W Q S G  examination. 

E1[31. FALGOUST: No questions, Mr. Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KaTHUES: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Radin. I’m Steve Ma hues. 

L represent the Department of General Services and I 

know you‘ve heard of that department. 

A Yes, I have, Steve. 

0 Good. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is that from 

nmaecution, or what? 

NR. MATHUEB: It’s a s  a r e s u l t  of t h e  

Pepasltion. 

COlvIMISSIQNER GUNTER: I couldn’t resist. 

&aa%gtn%;cur) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q (By Mr. Mathaass) Have you been present. f o r  

:he testimony here today? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you heard testimony 4bhat a vast majority 

P ~ E  numbers displayed on the Caller In box would be 

arifarniliar to the person seeing those nurr.hers? 

A Yes, I'm familiar with the kestimony. 

Q Have you heard that a zero would be displayed 

~n some instances on the C a l l e r  ID box? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you heard that a P would be displayed in 

3mke instances on the Caller ID box? 

A That was Southern Bell's testimony with 

:egard to their service offering. 

Q And with regard to your PNS service, would it 

)e accurate to say khat the number displayed woiiid be a 

Luanrny number? 

A It would be a fictitious number, y e s .  

Q Given the fact then that a large amount of 

.nEormation displayed on that box might not identify 

.he caJ,ling persono would you agree with that? 

A Yes, i f  11: understand your questior! correctly. 

Q Okay. Could you tell me what you mean then 

n Page 4 of your direct tes t imony i n  Line 14 when you 

ekur t ~ ,  Wainte in ing  the integrity of a calling 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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n m b a r  identification service offering"? 

A l@s. That gets back to the issue of 

d i d n i s h i n g  the value of the service. When I say 

zgh?tegrity,Bv I'm simply speaking of the fact t h a t  

should I%@ Commission elect to allow blocking of any 

typec whether it be presubscription or on-demand 

blocking, it devalues the integrity of Caller ID 

.dfferFmg, 

Q Did you hear Dr. ElseewiPs testimony that a 

t e r y ,  very small portion of people who had blocking 

xvailable would use it? 

A H don/t recall that specific testimony. 

Q Do you recall any of her te!;timonii on who 

;sight use ;St, what percentage might use it? 

A Who might use it? 

Q The percantage t h a t  might use it. 

A Mot her testimony specifically. I have seen 

 me study results that indicate a small percentage of 

eople use the service. 

a Do you cmsider that small percentage one 

hlch wuuld violate the i n t e g r i t y  of the system? 

,za Once again,  any usage of blocking d i m i n i s h e s  

he value  and the integrity of Caller IC iii my cpFnion ,  

lid t h a t  is t h e  opinion of the Company i n  that regard. 

3 b'Loc.~ki.x~g bocomes more available and people become 

FLCSR%E)A PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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aware of its availability, we would certainly expect 

addi”uional blocking to occur. 

8 Likewise, on Page 3 ,  Lines 24 and 25, you 

r3feaf to unduly compromising L a  value o f  the 

technology. 

increase in the number of Ps on the box? 

Does that have to do with your suspected 

A Well, just the blocking itse!.f reducing the 

value o f  the technoiogy. 

8 On Page 9 of your direct testimony, you state 

khat  universal blocking -- this is beginning at Line 4, 
yWsiversal blocking on a per-call or per-line basis 

would make it convenient for harassing --If 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Could you speak up a little 

Iiouder * 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Or -- 

MR. MATHUES: I’ll start over for the court 

reporter. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Mathues) Wniversal blocking on a 

xr-call or per-line basis would make it convenient for 

iarassing callers t~ conceal their identities.” 

Are you aware of any features c u r r e n t l y  

ivzi-1abI.e which would defeat those efforts to defeat -- 

:a conceal the identities? 

A Well, certainly, Call Tracing service, if 

k’1’I;C)RIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O m I S s I O N  
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%subscribed to, would provide that ability to defeat a 

?@rson's attempt to conceal their i d e n t i t y .  

Q W0uJ.d call blocking a l so  prevent those ca l l s?  

A It would prevent continueC calling activity. 

Q Turning to your deposition, you said on Page 

32, Line  13, "Any number, be it published or 

ionpublished, is always subject to comromise. Is the 

l i s p f a y  of a P subject to compromise? 

A Well, I think that is part of law 

mforcementfs argument i n  this situation that the 

2irpl.ay 02 a P if used exclusively for govermental or 

sevcFal service agencies would in and of itself 

~otentially reveal their position with the government. 

3ut the character P, other than that, myond tkat, 

loesm't necessarily reveal anything. 

a Now returning to my earlier comment about you 

mirag familiar with my department, at the t i m  your 

leposi t ion was taken, you had not heard of our 

Lepartment's implementation of tile statewii'he 800 

regahetrtz trunked radio system for law enforcement. Is i . t  

~ l s o  safe to say that you did not take that implementation 

nto csnaideration when you formed your policy? 

A That would be safe to say. 

Q Would the implementation of that system h ~ v e  

ny sffset on yo'ir policy today? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COPSMESSION 
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MR. PARKER:: Objection, 1 don’t think we‘ve 

mtablished that Mr. Radin knows what the system is, 

LOW could he know what t h e  effect would be? 

C U I W  WILSON: Sustained. 

a (By Mr. Mathues) Since I tc;ok your -- asked 
mu about that system at your deposition, have you done 

m y  xsearch on the issue? 

A No .I 

Q Excuse me? 

A No, sir, 

MR. MATHUES: Thank you, no further 

pwstions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. RAMAGE: 

Q Mr. Radin, is it Radon or Radin? 

A Radin. 

Q Radin, thank you. A moment ago you s a i d  that 

:h is  proposal, the PNS system, displayed a dummy number 

30 a Caller la unit. 

W S  system would display a second telephone number that 

:suld ba a new nonpublished number but it wouldn’t be a 

Iuwy number but a functional telephone number, j u s t  a 

nsvr3.y assigned nonpublished number, is t h a t  correct? 

Tt‘s my understanding that the 

a I think I termed it I1fictitious8’ in that it 

. e ’%l ly  isn’t assigilad to anyone specifically. We’re 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

19 

11 

12 

13 

1 4  

15 

116 

3.7 

18 

19 

29 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5  

4 5 1  

using it to avoid being compromised. 

Q But that phone number that's displayed could 

be called by t h e  person with the Caller ID box and that 

pkme could be answered, is that correc,? 

A Y e s .  

a Early on in your prefixed testimony, you 

indicated that the caller -- call number delivery 
service is -- 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Can I interrupt you just a 

minute? That second number I that would be associated 

ihfith a primary number, is that right? 

WITNESS RADIN: Somewhere in the system, it 

aauld be, yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So that -- well -- 

WITNESS FWDIN: It would be a nonpublished 

raumber that  is not r e a l l y  being billed or there's any 

?orinanent record of. But obviously, it would cross 

Dack within our records. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: If someone with a Caller ID 

)ox were to return the number that appeared cln that 

lox, the line that would ring would be the Pine that 

lad made the call originally? 

WITNESS IIADIN: That's correct. What. we' ve 

I.nn?e with protected number service, I would seak to 

:lar:C.fy that, we've tried to develo-, options where it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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~sould further protect and a l so  enhance law enforcement's 

investigations. 

not  having it ring back at the originator's end; instead, 

going to a recording saying that the Ferson is not 

receiving calls. 

We're investigating the possibility of 

That can prevent compromise, whereas as 

c\;xren.Cly proposed with blocking on demand by law 

enforcement, they still run a great risk, and I think 

they would agree with that -- a risk of being 
compromised through Call Return. 

protected number service seeks to avoid that type of 

mmpmmise e 

This feature 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So you could, ai return call 

on t h a t  secondary number, you could sort of pcel that 

off and have it go to a rccorded announcement? 

WITNESS K I D I N :  At the option of the agency. 

That's the idea we're working under. 

is at the Gpticrn of COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It 

t h e  agency, though? 

WITNESS RADIM: Y e s .  1% 

envision the system to work. 

t ' s  the way we 

COMMISSIONER EASEEY: Because it s e e m s  to ?tie 

t;...hs;re was some testimony in your discussions was there 

iikscuss~sn of occasionally having need for somebody at 

khe other ondl of that line to be able to call back in 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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you via obt.aining that number through the Caller ID 

display ,  because that number is unique to the 

transmissian. You still have a regular number assigned 

to that phone, which you can receive calls on from p u r  

legitimate people -- your co-workerst your family, et 
r:etera, And the distinctive ring is the  key there. 

Q (By Mr. Ramage) You indicated in the ear ly  

3 c x t i 0 n  aQ your prse f i l ed  testimony thalt calling number 
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delivery services OF Caller ID w ~ u P d  enhance law 

enfoix”t capabilities. Would enhancement be 

eliminated if it were to be determhed t h a t  government 

units could not utilize Caller ID absen” a warrant  ~r a 

court permission to utilize it? 

A That would certainly minimize the value of it 

to the extent of utilizing it on the job within the 

2sffice environment. With regard to investigations that 

x c u r  cutside the office, I suspect they could probably 

:till use that. 

Q You have had investigative efforts yovrsclf, 

r investigative experience. Presently, can‘t law 

inforcement obtain a warrant or a court order and 

basically determine the originating phone numl ers 

ram a particular subject, telephone line? 

A It‘s not uncommon t.0 receive orders in t h a t  

sgard asking for that information. Sometimes due to 

he switching environment in which we operate, that‘s 

~t always possible to retrieve it. 

re successful in obtaining that. 

But many times we 

€2 Those. are zommonly referred to in the law 

inforcement cwxmuunity as trap and trace orders, is that 

07rrec t? 

A Yes. 

a On Page 5 of your prefiled testimony, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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beginning on Lines 14, you say, %aw enforcement's 

concerns derives from the possibility that certain 

types of undercover police operations could be 

jcogardized if calling num~er delivery were offered 

without a mechanism for preserving confidentiality. 

Lew enforcement's concerns go beyond just d mere 

"jeopardization of the operations; the concerns 

expressed by law enforcement are regarding tne personal 

safety and even the lives of the undercover 

Dpsratives. Is that correct? 

A Y e s ,  it is. 

a Not necessarily just the operation or a 

2articuXar investigation, but the physizal safety of 

:hose involved? 

W Once compromised, that opportunity for harm 

in the officer or investigator is always present, y e s .  

a Turning over to Page 7 of your prefiled 

:estimony, GTE's protected number service, is that the 

'unctional equivalent of Bell's RingDIaster service? 

A As  I understand Bell's service, yes, it is. 

Q And, as I understand the way this works, a 

ecccswd phone number will be assigned to t h e  single 

i n e ,  is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Andl the present number will sti.11 be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION 
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spearatPvs, along with this newly assigned number, is 

khat eorrect? 

w Yes b 

8 And as you‘ve outlined the ylan that GTE 

usuld propose, this newly assigned number would be an 

unpublished number, is that correct? 

A Yes. Certainly. 

Q And if someone were utilizing C a l l e r  ID, the 

namber that would be transmitted to that receiver box 

lJsukd be the newly assigned nonpublished number? 

A Yes 

n There are some drawbacks from a law 

snforcement perspective with this proposal. 

3xample, you have to presubscribe to the service and 

I ~ V B  the service set up on a particular known phone 

“ir, is that correct? 

For 

A Yes, it would be. 

Q Therefore, if office are in transit or are 

zonducting an investigation away froin a known Pocatiori 

)r preselected location, PNS would not be a viable 

qtion? 

w That’s where we would encourage them to use 

:ha other options that were discussed during the course 

,f the day. 

And one of the other options that‘s under 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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discussion could b~ the use o f  the blocking option 01-1 a 

per-cxll basis i.E it were ordered by the Commission, is 

that  correct? 

A Should it be so ordered. 

Q Is it possible that any newly assigned 

unpublished number could bo compromised by those  

inclined to try to determine the source of that number? 

I would answer that qwstion by advising that 

great. measures are taken with regard to law enforcement 

investigations, specifically undercover and covert type 

investigations. And we take great measures beymd j u s t  

making a number nonpublished to protect the 

confidentiality of the investigator. 

A 

So it would be a nonpublished number, to 

mswer your question. 

the listing on that number and even the address 

Information would not in any way be associated w i t h  an 

inclercover officer. 

But the possibility exists even 

Q So there is a possibility of a compromise? 

A There is always a possibility. 

Q And when we're discussing the possibility of 

:ampromise with regard to law enforcement imdercover 

p s r a t i o n s ,  t h a t  carries with it, as you've already 

,cknawl@dg~?d, does it not, the possi.bj.lity of leopardy 

I f  safety?  
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A Yes m 

a Would you agree that the r i s k  of compromise 

bv tracing down a number or the source af w niamhes 

sauM be y-eater than if no number a+ ail is ciisplayed 

>n the Caller ID unit? 

A The r i s k  would certainly be greater, y e s .  

Q Is it possible or probable that the new 

mpublished phone number that would be displayed on a 

3aller ID unit could be called by the bad guys or by 

:he recipient of the cail? 

A The call could be returned, yes, as ik can be 

r f t h  Call Return under a blocked number. 

Q So, if a child or an uninformed third party 

'ere to inadvertently answer that returned cz l l ,  

ouldn't it be possible 8. compromise could occur? 

A Absolutely. That was one of the critical 

oncerns raised by the Florida Department of L;w 

nforeement, and that's why we diligently attempted to 

covide the ability to circumvent the redial and r o u t e  

?at cp.3.l i n t o  a recorded announcement so it never 

mches t h e  home of the investigator. 

Q Well, what would happen if the computer 

~c?(lt;~s supposed to rerouts that call phases o u t  and 

m o n f t  yscperly in tercept  it SQ that the phofie daea 

ng.? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMIMISSION 
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R You would reach the party. It would be a 

distinctive ring and hopefully the party would be 

alerted to the fact t h a t  it w a s  not a normal day-to-day 

type a ~ l l  if there were computer faflur., which, I 

don't know that that could happen. But, theoretically 

once again, the call could be directed to the house. 

Q On Page 10 of your prelFiled testimony, you 

make the comment at Line 4 that, "The principal 

objection to PNS raised by law enforcement officers has 

Seen their desire for uniformity fn the way calling 

number identification features are offered throughout 

?Baridla. 

You're not reprecenting that Ron Tudor or t h e  

:ask force or FDLE have indicated to you t h a t  they 

rould accept this PNS proposal as a resolution of their 

ixpressed concerns about Caller IDt are you? 

A No. Quite the contrary, 9 spent a lot of 

h e  addressing this issue with Mr. Tudor and his 

OWo,rksrS and they have adamantly opposed PNS on the 

asis that blocking on demand is the best and most 

enefieial feature f ~ r  their needs. However, in 

afsimg these scenarios, there's been very f e w  -- in 
m P ; ,  there have been no scenarios proposed to me where 

JS will not work as a viable  option to this. I n  all 

daalings with the various law enforcement agericjes, 



including FDLE, no one has been able to present to m e  

why this wonJt work, other than it's not convenient,, 

~Cficsrs need to be trained more extensively t h a n  it 

wtidrosehg that and could prove very beneficial 

regardless of the ruling of the Commisr,Lon. 

a You manthned in your prefiled or in your 

zomments today -- in your prefiled and in your comments 
today that it is GTE'~ position that you wish to 

min tva in  the integrity of the Caller ID system i)r the 

xller display system, is that correct? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q You're not referring to functional in -cegr i ty  

In terms of whether blocking is offered or not? 

A No. 

a X mean, Caller ID will work whether i t ' s  

er-call blocking or line blocking whatever, is t h a t  

A No. I'm simply speaking to the level of the 

ervice that a customer could expect if blocking were 

ade w f d e l y  available. 

(a What you're really referring to is a 

ubject ive evaluation of what is valuable and w h s t  

skee  e'$ a system with integrity? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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a 13 don’t know if you would call it subjective. 

As the prior witiiess has testified, there h a s  been a 

~ X W W ~ W ~ Q U S  amount of research in t h i s  regard. So, i t’s  

ai*; evaluation the Compaiiy has made and *pparently 

S~cbtkemrn Bell has also made. 

Q Well, there8s nothing that the PNS system as 

you propose as an alternative, as one of several 

alternatives for law enforcement -- there‘s nothing in 
khe fu:kctisn of that PNS system that woGldn‘t work just 

1s well with a Caller ID system with per-call blocking, 

is there? 

a I Q m  losing you on that question, sir. 

Q Is there anythinm about PNS as an alternative 

:o law enforcement that requires Caller ID te be issued 

)r be utilized with no blocking? 

A N o t  that requires it, no. That they car1 both 

?xis& simultaneously, is that what youlre sayiny? 

Q Could PNS exist simultaneously with Caller ID 

bffered w i t h  free per-call blocking? 

A Yes. It can. 

Mz. W A G ; :  NQ further questions. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMYNATlON 

pb N R e  BECK:! 

G! Good evening, Mr. Raiden. 
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w Good evening. 

E4R. BECK: Could I have an exhitit; marked f o r  

~Jentlf icat ion? 

CNWI- WXLSON: Yes. This will be Exhibit 

h 3 ,  (Pause) 

(Exhibit No. 13 marked for identification.) 

MR. BECK: Mr. Chairman, this exhibj.t says 

W7TE Cmfidentialql on it, but 1 have spokeri with 

zsunsel for CTE ahead of time and they're not claiming 

m y  confidentiality with respect to this document. 

CHAIRMBhv WILSON: Ah1 right. 

Q (By Mr. Beck) Mr. Raiden, are you familiar 

#ith Exhibit 13 for identification? 

A Yea. I have read it. 

Q Could you turn to Page 1, or the one t h a t  

iays Page 1 at the bottom, it may be the second page. 

Jnder t h e  "Market Assessment Strategic F i t t 1  category I 

t t  d~scusses the Nuisance Call Bureau. Does GTE 

%xid,a have n Nuisance Call Bureau? 

A Yes. 

n Could you tell. me what €unctions that serY.'es 

I C W ?  

A The Nuisance Call Bureau is comprise2 sf four 

tsr~pbe serving our six-county area on che West Coast c f  

lo r ida .  It serves principally to work as an interface 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMEJIISSION 
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between Law enforcement axod customers within 3ur 

ssrvi.ce area who are being victimized by harassing,  

OBZL cene OF threatening calls 

a Is it somewhat analogous te %“ern f3elXfb 

Anncryance Call Center? 

A Somewhat e 

Q What are the differences? 

A We do not, at this time, take an a c t i v e  role 

i n  representing the customer with regard to specific 

l h @  traces. 

Witness, they may become a customer advocate and try to 

curtai l  the activity through contact with the 

responsible party making the calla. 

qmcifkcalPy and directly with law enforcemerit and 

wsrkjhg  on behalf of the customer, appear CXI their 

aehslf andl testify as to the accuracy of our trace 

As: reported earlier by the Southern Bell 

We deal more 

i n f a x ” % i o n .  

3 Okay. So with respect to E! Call T x a c e ,  then 

the Pauisaiice Gall Bureau will simplv refer that to Z,IW 

mfa rcmen t  for them to deal with? 

Yes * 

I take it from the exhibit on Page 1 t h a t  GTE 
l A  
I R 
I 
pLams *ts phase out the Nuisance Call Bureau as C a l . 1  

%?race is implemented, is t h a t  correct? 

i ’ n  That is not my understanding. Quite the 
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~ ~ n t . r a r y ,  w e  expect to have to inncrease t h e  staff 'co 

address the needs of the Cia1.l Trace customers based on 

%e information we receive from our sister companies 

thro~nghout the country have already zxperienced the 

process of the changeover from the current t racing 

environment to CTS. SO we have no plans &atsoever 

wftnin the State of Florida to phase c,ut our nuisance 

~ ? ~ l l  function. 

Q Okay, if you would, caulld you follow me under 

t h e  section "Market Assessment Strategic Fit, start irlg 

81'1 the second line. Does it not state that the 

c u r r e n t l y  existing nuisance call investigating service, 

vhethea: handled by a centralized Nuisa,ace Call Biirean 

3k a locally and division district office, should  be 

fiocontknued. Is that right? 

a Well, I'm sure you're miscontruing t h a t .  ~t 

3 1 0 ~  say t h a t ,  but my impression of the way this t h i n g  

is urxfolding is that we will migrate our customers to 

:TS wherever possible. 

;here, as I would understand it. 1 can assure you we 

mvs ria, no provisions whatsoever for phasing owt o u r  

iuisancte call function. 

Q OYa the t op  -- 

I: think that's the i n t e n t  

COMMXSSIONER EASLEY: Excuse me, Mr. Beck. 

1s the Last  sentence in that paragraph and 
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@he first sentence in the next paragraph, is that what 

#@’re really talking about? The Bast aentcmc;s i n  t:?ak 

?a~*ayraph p Well, that ’ S KentUCky I but -- 
WITNESS ‘RADIN: Yeah, @ ~ A S  CTS becomes 

%vailakle throughout Kentucky, the existing manual 

tracing service will no longer be offered i n  that 

What we”! saying is we’re mfgi-athg our  

:wi.tomers to the more advantageous service cl2 Ca1.1 

rracing Service as opposed to the current tracing 

mvironment because it provides additional 

>ppcrrtuni&iss. That‘s what I was trying to get at. 

We’re not doing anything with the bureau 

itself, the people that work in the bureau. We‘re 

:imply moving the customer to the CTS envircmment.  

mce it’s available to a customer, we would want t h e  

xtstomer to use that service. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: So the service t h e  

bureau provides will be the same, it will be manual 

‘ersus -- it will be CTS versus the o ld  manual trace? 

WITNESS RADIN: Exactly. 

Q (By Mro Beck) The Lane you‘re phasing out is 

he ~laanual. trace? 

A Right. The current tracing mnvj rrmment‘ as WEI 

ave now- I hate k~ call it manual because it‘s still 

camewhat:. automated, because most of our swi t ches  are 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
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electronic in nature. The manual being an salder t ype  

of s w i t c h .  But, the answer is we are moving from the 

current environment to the CTS environment, t h a t ' s  our 

marketing plan and that's the intent of chat comment, 

Q Okay. And the current environment that 'chat 

is is the more traditional trap and trace, whether it 

be manual or electronic? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. By the way, have you reviewed Ms. Sims 

description of the way Caller ID is utilized or is 

transmitted through the network? 

gGk is a comparison of how Caller ID is sent through 

the network as opposed to the way a traditional trap 

%,id trace device uses information from the network. 

what I was wanting to 

A Well, I think she spoke to that during her 

:crstimony today, on how the end office determines what. 

lappens w i t h  it. T h a t  would be the receiving office 8 s  

,pposed tc the originating office. 

Q 

lot, under a traditional trap and trace procedure, is 

bot a l l  the informatiqn conveyed in the network and 

:hat the %rap and trace simply takes -- extracts t h a t  

.nEor:,m$ion from the network? 

Xn an office with the digital switch does 

A That's the efficiency of the existing 

~ ~ k w i ~ : ~ ~ r r W ? n t ~  it8@ l.QckaC U p  Within switch.  A s   YO^ 
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))end office, you may have to go to a third office and 

a3.s:~ se t  up an additional trace. 

That8s what I mean, the enviroment is 

Pmpx.aving with CTS in that ncw a l l  of that information 

co~nes all the way through the victim's office and you 

have it there on the very first call. Currently, we 

may have to set up as many as three different tracing 

//devices involving as many as three different calls to 

get  a successful trace. 

2 In the existing trap and trace pracedure is 

thisre something like a box that's actually put in there 

cc i s  it all. done electronically with the network? 

A There used to be a box, and in the. old 

mechanical offices that are still in operation, YSU 

still use a box for tracing. 

envi.ron:nent, it's a patch to the networK. You simply 

keL3. the. switch what you want dons. 

In the curren t  electronic 

8 Okay. I'm not sure what you mean by v'patch,  11 

ia that SQTW software that you use? 

a Well, no, it's a type -- you qet at a 
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office and you type in a set of instructiQns telling 

it, When calls are received at t h i s  ~iumber, print aut 

and tell me where the call's coming from, if you can .*o  

And i k ' s  ej.ther going to tell the exact n m b e r  thatP% 

calP'ag or it's going to identify a distant exchange 

code through the trunking environment as the calling 

party.  You nave to go back to that other office. 

a And that's what ail existing trap and trace 

ase la, is that correct? 

A Yes, that is. 

Q Could you turn to the top of Page 2 a n  the 

?er~,or,d line, is it correct that Call Trace service is 

:he most desired of the variaw class features frohi GTE 

research? 

A I would have to let that stand on i t s  own 

aer'it, i t f s  marketing research. 

Q Could you turn to the Page 4 ,  where it. says 4 

11: t,he bottom? On this page, there is a number of 

.hings dealing w i t h  GTE securicy personnel and law 

raforcsment agencies. 

A Yes. 

Q The first m e  says that, "Call Trace service 

akes precedence over protected number service 

1 . c ~ c k i n g ~  Is that correct? 

A Yes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ I S S T Q M  



. 4 6 9  

8 Could you $el% us whac t h a t  means? 

A What they're t r y i n g  to designate there is 

egardless sf what number is sent or blocked, be it 

bxough protected number service or any qther mechanism 

hat may be available to an originator ~f a call, <:all 

racing service will override that and will provide the 

eaurjicy department suff icfent information 'to identi f y 

e caller. That/s my understanding of that. 

Q So if an undercover agent were using your  

tected number service and a drug dealer were to 

lement a Call Trace, the Call Trace would take 

cedence over the protected number service? 

R Yes. He would do the same thing if he had a 

ling display. He would get that s a m t ?  number as if' 

ctivated the trace we would get it. So what 

heylre saying, where protected number service is 

vailable, the recipient can get a trace -- which would 

e irregular for a person engaged in illegal a c t i v i t y  

- c3r he can still get the display, but it's a 

ictitious numher. 

So the Company will never release the Call. 

information to the victim directly. So it's 

er means but it's not a vulnerability if tnatds 

ha i n t e n t  of your question, because Caller ID w m l d  

ake it niich more vulnerable. We would already have it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONM1 SSION 
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ad h i s  home. 

and then call 

4-70 

He wouldnft have ts ac t iva t e  C a l l  Trace 

the Company and try to get the i n fo rma t ion .  
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Q The Eifth bullet down, where at in the last 

sentence of that fifth bullet says "CTS performs a 

fimctismn of farmally recording a trace document, 

wherws calling number i den t i f i ca t io i ,  only gives a 

visual readout on a display device and is not 

pw"dSble as legal documentation." Do you agree 

thzt? 

A As  far as the legal i . ty  being permissible 

with 

I: 

t h i n k  that would be subject to interpretation at each 

zour t ,  If a subscriber came in and testified under 

~ a t b  to a judge in a misdameanor hearing invo1vi.q 

iarassdng phone calls, it is possible t h a t  the judge 

x m l d  admit the testimony that an his o r  her  Caller ID 

ievice they received this number. Certainly, and as 9: 

aave testified in my deposition, having a hard copy 

:race record documented by the Security Department 

muPd be better evidence than simply o r a l  testimony. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Radin, that's all I 

ave . 
CROSS EXAMINATION 

Q (By Ms. Phoenix) My name is Cheryl Fhoenix 

nd L g r m  with the Florida Coalifion Against D o m e s t i c  

iolence" 

1s it yoair position t h a t  dornestSc violence 
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intervention programs can obtain limited blocking? 

A Can obtain -- the position of my campany is 
that w e  would not offer blocking to anyone be jt law 

angarcement or domestic violence agepry, 

Q But that they would be able to utilize these 

special arrangements that you have tried to arrange 

with the different groups? 

A Yes. As stated by Southern Bell, our 

pos;kkiom is basically the same. Where need e x i s t s ,  GTE 

being a responsible corporate citizen, would make every 

affart to address that need. And Protected Numbcjr 

5ervl.ce I envision as being offered also to an agency 

such a6 yocr own. 

Q Okay. What special considerations Lav2 been 

;r will be made for domestic violence interventio3 

zograms, staff, volunteers or clients? 

A Once again, we have not specifically kidressecl 

rhat our position is going to be. You know, we h a v e n ' t  

'iled our tariff formally yet so E couldn't ,speak to t h e  

xact  pravisionn. I can assure youl  based on the 

nformation I received from my peers that your needs W Q U ~ ~  

Q addressed with regard to Protected Number Service. 

a Okay. Thank ysu 

Me61[sq GREEN: Mr. Chairman, if we c o u l d  get an  

xh:EbPt numwlbereci Ear identif icatioai please, that would 

FLORIDA PLJBLLC SERVICE COp4pIsISSION 
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C H A I m N  WILSON: 

go, 14. 

4 7 3 

A 1 1  right. That wou3.d be 

(Exhibit No. 14 marked f o r  ide . i t i f icn t ion . :  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3M Ns, GREEN: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Radin. I o n l y  have a few 

pestions for you. 

You've previously been furnished clp copy of 

ghat has been numbered Exhibit 14, originally S t a f f  

?a. 5? 

A Yes, I have it. 

Q And this consists o f  excerpts from your 

24th, 1990 deposition? 

A Yes 0 

Q Have you had a chanct; to review that for 

:orrectness? 

a 

u k: believe you have cPlready submitted an 

!afrata sheet for that deposition and it's attached to 

.he back of this packet? 

w Yest it is. 

Q 

Just briefly during the day. 

And your answers to those questions asked a t  

he depoaLtion, would they be the same. if you were 

slced thsoe questions today? 

FLORXDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQ1V61VILSSIOW 
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A Y e s  0 

Q And are t hey  true and complete to the best of 

your knowledge and belief? 

A Yes. 

Q P would l i k e  t o  c l a r i f y  something with you. 

And I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  you would have a copy o f  t h i s ,  s o  

wa9re going t o  b r i n g  you a p rev ious  exhibi.t.  T h i s  is 

numbered Exhibit No. 10, it's already been admikted 
I 

i r k c  evidence.  And f o r  t h o s e  who are following along, 

wla'1.I be looking a t  Page 18 of t h a t  document. (Pause)  

I f  you could j u s t  take a minute and lank a t  
I the i n t e r r o g a t o r y  and Southern B e l . P 9 s  response ,  please. 1 

I R Y e s .  Would you l i k e  m e  t o  comment on that? 

Q W e l l ,  we would l i k e  t o  clarify t h a t  it is t h e  

primary number t h a t  is s e n t  ove r  PNS and no t  t h e  

w Well, it is a secondary  and E i c t i t i o u 5  number 

t h a t  is s e n t  over  t h e  PNS network. You knots, t h e  PNS 

number tka.k we a s s i g n  to purposes of confideatialjty -- 

ftrs some what confusing i n  my mind, a l so ,  bu t  a s  

exhibited by my t e s thnony ,  the customer has  t h e i r  own 

regulaK telephone number, which they  may have i n  

a x k ! ~ n c e  now. For purposes  of p r o t e c t i n g  their 

xmfidenti ,al  ity, we establish a second number a;?d 

xssign i t  to them. And that is the number t h a t  is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION i/ 
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your knowledge sand belief? 

A Yes. 

474 

A Yes. 

Q And are they true and complete to the best of 

/I Q I would like to clarify something w i t h  you. 

IlAnd I don't believe you would have a copy of thi.s, so 

we're going to bring you a previous exhibit. 

numbered Exhibit No. 10, it's already been admitted 

h t c  evidence. And for those who are following along, 

we'll be Looking at Page 10 of that document. (Pause) 

This is 

If you could just take a minute and look at 

the  interrogatory and Sauthern B e l l ' s  response, please. 

A Yes. Would you Like me to comment on that? 

Q Well, we would like to clarify t h a t  it is the 

primary number that is sent over PNS and no t  the 

secondary? 

A Well, it is a secondary and fictitiocs numiner 

%hat is sent over the PNS network. You know, the PNS 

number that we assign to purposes of confidtntiality -- 
it's some what confusing in my mind, also, but as 

exhibited by my testimony, the customer has th2ir own 

regular telephone number, which they may have in 

sxistenee now. For purposes of protecting their 

confiduntiality, w e  establish a second number and 

assign it to them. And that is the number that i 

FLQRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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d!SgBayod, 60 their prilllary OX' existing PlUmh3.L' WCvUad 

not go out  over PNS. Their f r i e n d s  that still have 

khat number would continue to call it and they would 

k r a w  it's legitimate based on a d i s t i ac  Live ring. 

CHAIl2MA.N WILSON: Is what you just s a i d  

ilbfferent from what the response is that appears on 

t h i s  page? 

A No. I ds not believe it is. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, now you s a i d  that the 

becondary number is the one thatFs passed, not the 

?riEary a 

WITNESS RADIN: I'm construing the sedondary 

 umber to be the number th't we send out over the 

ietwork and the primary number to be the numk31: the 

:us%omer has had or w i l l 1  have i f  he or she establishes 

tervice. 

CHAIRMAN WXLSON: Well, okay, letfs s t a r t  

wer. I'm a customer, I sign up for the telephone 

:ormpar?y; I get a telephone nuiitber. 

WXTNESS RADIN: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN RTLSON: I later lose  a13. sense of 

elfwcsrtk; and decide to become an undercover o f f i c e r  

rid xqmse my life to great danger, which these gulp 

a, And AWW I'm going to deal w i t h  some drug dea.lex 

RKQ! and 9" going y3o call h i m .  Wha? number is going 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVXCE COlYNISSEOW 
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to be transmitted; my first number QK t he  second number 

khat H would get with RingMaster, or with whatever your 

equivalent o f  that is? 

WITNESS RADIN: Mr. Chairrnn, as I understand 

it, and I could be wrong technically because this is 

wntewhat confusing, the number YOU are going to send 

&rill be the fictitious number that we assigned you to 

protect your identity, okay? Nut the number you've 

sent traditionally. 

that's going to be on tne network that will ring 

distinctively that is a number that the bad guy will 

re?ceivo. Okay. I don't know that I have that 

cmnfused. 

service offering called RingMaster and PMS aLe the same 

as far as their capabili+:ies are concerned, with the 

exception of possibly they cannot have the capability 

of routing to a recording. 

aspect 

We want to give you a number 

My understanding is that the Southern Bell 

I'm not sure on that 

CHASRMAN WILSON: If I understand the 

testimony that I heard earlier today by Southern Bell, 

Et was t h 3 t  the numbor that is transmitted through the 

aetwsrk i.s the primary number, not the secondary namber 

3 8  the distinct *-- 

tXTNESS WADIN: Okay. Well, 1 may well have 

:lxak axplanation backwards then. Why wouPd you want to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRNAM WILSON: NQ, 1 didn't say it had to 

make any sense. It's j u s t  the way that I -- 
WITNESS RADIN: Okay. That's where I'm 

gett ing confused. 
I 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can 1 get a d e f i n i t i i a n  

again, because 1 still don't understand. It says, 

gSIJpon inquiry, GTE has advised that the main exchange 

Inuniber is the one that is passed, not the distincti.ve 

I ' m  assuming that the distinctive ring was t h e  

-- the distinctive ring is associated w i t h  the 1 one 
lsecondary number, the fictitious number. 

WITNESS RADIN: That's where it backwards. I ! 
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the legitimate calls; yau get daj~ring the day w i l l  he 

ringing different than your regular ring.  he only  

r.hgincy tone that will be regular will he the kad guy 

caJ.l~.ng yau. Okay. So i t C s  backwai's. Because of the, 

neework provision -- tliaatts the reason fo r  the 

cunfuaion here. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Regardless -- 
COMMISSIONER BEARD: If I get a regular r i n g ,  

1 duck and run. If I get a distinctive r i n g ,  1 pick it 

up arid find out -- 
WITNESS RADPPJ: You know it's your moil1 or dad 

calling you. Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Whether eggs or bread to 

take home. 

WITNESS RADIN: That was caused , a p p a r e n t l y ,  

because the technology in the network. It has to 

recognize the number we're transmitting a s  being p u r  

legitimate number, but in reality, I don#t view as yaur 

hgitimatca number. 

that's protecting your identity- So t ldis t inct i -vetv is 

the key word there, 

lifferently but it's not going ta be ringing the way 

p r ~ l  normally get the call.. 

ring. Yau know, that's the one that can cause trouble 

I view that as a fictitious numbsr 

It's going to be ringing 

Don't answer the legitimate 

"or y8B,lr so it is -- 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE comIss~oN 
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CHAIRMAN WSLSON: I donBt want  to be the; guy 

sitting in my home goingp gsNow was it the --If 

; Caught er ) 

WITNESS =DIN: I think ,kh?-.t -- 
CKBIPZMAN WILSON: If I ansk'er this line, am X 

p a t t i n g  my life in danger or is this the pizza guy 

xtlllirig back, which is it? 

WITNESS ZUDIN: It's just  the opposite. 

+Jhatever seems normal, itls j u s t  the opposite. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Is it hiterally the 

:one o f  the ring OF are we talking about the 

mssibiLity oP something like the old party line, 

and the &ere, you know, the guy over here as got o m ,  

p y  over there has got two? Is that -- 

WITNESS RADIN: I donft know if the \-one -- 
.now it's a distinctive tome. I suspect it's probably 

,s you characterize it, it's going to be like a 

,wo-pasty line, The long-long ring is the one that 

gutre -- Ss the call that you've sent out to the bad 

any. dhen you get what we call a long-long ring, vahich 

B the normal ring we're all familiar with, that's the 

ne ys3u have to  be concerned aboat. 

COMMXSSIONER ERSLEY: Well, t ,hen, obviously, 

t $e  m me thing closer to the party P i x i e  concept. 

WXTNESS HtADIN: 1 suspect sa. 

FLORIDA P'ldlBL3cC SERVICE COmISSIoN 



(E%hart--310ng or whatever. 

WITNESS RADIM: Right. ‘Tt’s confusing b u t  

b~~cause of t h e  way the nebwork is e m f  gured, the 

~ll(~twxrJk thinks that that number you’re sending o u t  to 

the world is a legitimate number so it turned it around 

md made it backwards. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: As long as I’ve g o t  it 

interzupted, did you have any discuss ion  I-- all of this 

feals with one additional phone number as being the 

Zfctitious one or whatever terminology. Did you all 

Z~scuss the possibility of having a pool of numbers 

l r o m  -- pool of legitimat? looking numbers frors. which 

.aw enforcement could choose on its own, unl’nowri to 

mybody but its own computer, which number it is 

licking to avoid the possible comprdmise? 

WITNESS €&DIN: Our company did not. It‘s 

~ssible because of the Bel1 contacts with them they 

id and it was reject for s3me reason. I personally 

id not, Commissioner. 

MIS. GRELN: I‘m not sure if we clarified that 

r no t ,  but I think I do understand. And part of the 

~rEusicm X think is t h a t  when we use the. phrase nla.in 

sehawge number, wetre thinking of the one the b i l l  
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Can 1 g e t  a copy of t h a t .  I‘m not finding it 

n mine, enhanced call tracing. I’m on Page 5 .  AN I 

looking a t  the same copy you are? 

There is a sentence that begins WI Line 3 ,  

11 ‘It will also  facilitate ... 

to be clear a.t this point. 
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of %he fact  Caller 1119 is present in a ccrmmmity and 

wouXd serve aa a deterrent to persona seeking to 

perpetrate those types of offenses. 

8 Okay. Yourre not referrLig co some new 

Yd?r.VfCG?? 

A No. 

Q If you could turn to Parge 8 of yaur  direct 

testimony, please, Lines 8 through 12. In there you 

ffscws t h a t ,  IsEfforts are underway to develop a 

zapacity to automatically route calls to a recorded 

mnouncoment." And this is for PNS users. C o u l d  you 

apdate us on those efforts, where they stand? 

A Yes. According to our technical people, w e  

Lo have " t a t  capability. There are some Airitations 

6th regard to that particular subscriber beinq capable 

if calling a 911 number or subscribing to other calling 

eatures. But, in answer t o  your question, the 

alpability apparently does exist within our service 

rea 9 

u Presently? 

A Yes. T h y  say it can be done. 

Q If you could turn ~ Q W  to Page 9, please, 

i r . ~  15 through 29. And there you discuss that BvSome 

spes ot social  service agencies would find v a l u e  in 

Zopthg PNS and that GTE plans ta rr2ke it availakle to 



4833 

these groups. @ @  

about identifying those? types of agencies? 

DQ you have any idea how G'd.'s;: would go 

A That issue has not. been addressed by me 

psrsowally. 

b 3  w r y  similar to those pmropclssd by Southern Bell in 

t h ~ t i r  filing. 

1 would suspect that our  ~roced~mres w x ~ l . d  

a Now, you are here mainly, if I understand 

your testimony, to speak to the law enfsrcemenk and 

sthen: public safety issues, is that correct? 

w Yes. 

Q Would you be in a position to know &at OUT 

c'ompanyfs position is as to universal availability ~f 

either per-call or per li,.e-blocking to the general 

public? 

A Yes. Qur Company opposes that -- making it 
fvailable. For reasons that were specified earlier in 

cke day, we feel that the use o f  blocking by the p u b l i c  

3k Parge! would not only diminish the value of the 

;exvice offering to our custdmer subscribing to c a l l i n g  

lumber display or ID, it would a lso  serve to prevent 

:rimina?. activity --- or it would not serve to prevent 
:riminal. activity if you allow the criminal element to 

LBe 2 j Z O C k h g  On demand Or blocking through 

sx-esubscription. 

t r s v i d i w g  blacking to the general pu3Pi.c at large and 

60 for those reasons we would oppose 

FLORXDW PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t h a t  isf guit.e candidly, why x f m  here, was to try to 

address some of the other concerns, legitimate concerns 

S might add, that law enforcement and other acencies 

have * 

MS. GREEN: That concludes the Stafff$ 

quest, isns.  Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: DQ you havs any q u e s t i c ~ n s ?  

Redirect? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CASWELL: 

Q I j u s t  have a few questions. Mr. Radin, do 

yclu have an opinion as to how likely jt would be t h a t  a 

particular law enforcement o p e r a t i o n  o r  an officer's 

safety would be compromised because of the existence of 

PNS? 

A 

Q Yeah. Bow likely it would be that Y N S  would 

How likely it would be that t hey  would -- 

xmpromise a law enforcement opera t i lon?  

A This is all new technoiogy but, you know, t h e  

ahole reason PNS was devised was to prevent compromise. 

lxid I thjmk, if properly administered, in the absence 

,f technical malfunctions, which I can't speak to, it 

rkoan:ld prevent compromise a 

Q Can you refer to the Cross Examination 

' ,xhLbit 2 3 #  the Call T i a c i n g  Plan Summarv, at Page 2, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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cha tap? Mr. Beck quest.icsnaed you on this ear l ie r .  Arc? 

yol; familiar with the star search research referred to 

7111 Page 2? 

a I'm not specitioally fami'! ialr w i t h  i t  o t h r  

than the testimony I've heard here today 

Q So you're not aware that Caller TD was not 

included in the pretrial surveys rererred ts there? 

A N o ,  I ' m  not. 

MS. CASWELL: Thank you. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: Move exhibits. 

MR. BECK: Move Exhibit 1 3 .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection, E x h i h i t  

13 is admitted into evidence. 

(Exhibit No. 13 received into evi~ence.) 

MS. GREEN: Staff would move Exhibit 14, 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection, Exhibit 

14 is admitted into evidence. 

MS. GREEN: Thank you. 

(Exhibit No. 14 received i n t o  evidence.) 

CHAXRPaAN WILSON: L e t s  take about 10 minutes 

tars% khex: wefll come back and see if we can ]mock off a 

ew mare witnesses. 

(Brief recess.) 

- - I . - -  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COFIMISSICIN 



3. 

2 

3 

4, 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

3.0 

11 

22 

13 

a4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 i  

2 2  

2 3  

24 

2!i 

4 8 4  

MR. BERG: United will c~a3.l  William C, 

Tones, 3r. 

WILLIAM C, JONES, JW, 

K ~ P  called as a witness on behalf 0% United Telephone 

Company of Florida, and having been first duly sworn, 

ts%tj,Pied as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

El! MR. BERG: 

Q 

A My name is Williams C. Jo~es, Jr. My baasinest. 

Please state your name and business address. 

address is Past O f f i c e  Box 5080, Altamonte Spr ings ,  

Florida 32716-5000. 

Q By whom are you employed and in what 

z a p c i t y ?  

A I'm employed by United Telephone Company of 

I am the Manager-Network Planning Development ?lQrida.  

in t h e  Marketing Department. 

Q Did you prefile direct testimony in this 

locket 0x1 September 26th" 1990, cons i s t ing  of 11 paejes? 

;h Yes, I did. 

Q Do you have any changes, additions or 

ieletiearaa to that testimony? 

A Yes, I do. 

MR. BERG: I passed out s o m e  corrective or 

*cvl2.sed sheets of Page 6 and 7 of h i s  testimony. Page 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMILSICIN 
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6 ,  the question didn't anticipate the answer. We gavc 

Kar~iack. (ph] the day off that. day T guess. 

On Page 7, Line 19 we changed a period to a 

qwstion mark. 

Q Om Page 8 ,  Lines 20 to 15 of your testimony, 

you indicate that United will take a position on 

blocking of Caller ID and its position on the issues in 

t h i s  docket. Did United take such a pos i t i on?  

A Yes, we did. That position is noted on Page 

38 of the prehearing statements on Issue 9, 

Q Okay. That's t h e  Prehearing Order? 

A Prehearing Order, yes. 

Q With tho changes described, would your 

ces%imcmy today be the same if 1 were to as1 you the 

guestions in your testimony? 

w Yes, they are. 

MR. BERG: M r .  Chairman, United requests t h a t  

Is. Jones' direct testimony be inserted in the record 

is though read. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Withcut objection it will 

le SQ inserted in the record. 
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Dli: RECT 7' R S'r T FPOBIY 0 F 

WILLIAM C. JONES, JR. 

FOR 

UNITED TELEPHONE COWPAMY OF FLORIDA 

BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA FUBLTC SERVICE COMMTSSTON 

DOCKET NO. 891194-TL 

4 8 8  

Q. Please s t a t e  your name, business addresr; and t i t l e .  

A .  My name is William (bill) C .  Jones, J r .  My busince ,s  

address is Post  Of f i ce  Box 5000, Altamontc! S p r J n g s ,  

Florida. T am Manager-Network P l a n n i n g  b Developmii t  

w i t h i n  t h c  Mark,eting D e y a r t m e n t  of lJni tcrl Teleplaorre 

Cornpmy of F lo r ida  

Q. Please re la te  briefly your previous  work experience. 

Pi. Following graduation from Texas AbPl I J n i v e r s j  t y  i n  Collcge 

S t a t i o n ,  Texas, I was eniployed i n  '1.977 hy United 

Telephone of Texas, Inc. A t  Uni  ted Tel.ephone of Texas I 

h e l d  pos:i, t i .ons o f  Engineering/M~nagea,ent T r a i n e e ,  Senior 

B.)rits.ide Plant :  Engineer, Di,s t r j . c t  (;us tomer Services 

Managerp Metwork Facr'3.j t y  P l a n n e r ,  2nd N e t v o r k  Design 

Manager. In I985 I: transferred t o  United Data Sc!rvir.es, 

Inc .  and ser,ved as  Data Conu"nicat:ions AriaI.ys1: 111. 1 

transfarred t o  Ilni i .cd Telecommunicatiotii;, In ( : .  j n  1387 

a n d  served as Manager-Special Services and  Equal Access, 

1 
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23 

1 t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  Uni t ed  Telephone Company of F l o r i d a  i n  

119813 and began  my c u r r e n t  p o s i  iioa, a s  Manager--Metwork 

P l m i i n g  & Development .  piy c u r r e n t  r e s p o r i ~ ; i b i I l i t i C . i  bit: 

i~ developing, s e l e c t i n g ,  arid i m p l e v k n t i n g  new network 

services for  U n i t e d  Telephone Company of  Florida. 

Have you testified before t h e  Commission p r e v i o u s l y ?  

No, t h i s  i s  my f i r s t  a p p e a r a n c e .  

What is the purpose of y o u r  t e s t i m o n y  i n  t h i r ;  p r o r e e d i n g ?  

The  purpose of my t e s t i n i m y  is t o  p x o v l t l e  UnJ ted  

T e l e p h o n e  Company o f  F l o r i d a ' s  (IJni t c d )  position 

regarding Caller I D ,  a f e a t u r e  which  is part of t h e  

Cus tomcr Local Area S i g n a l i n g  S e r v i c e  (CLASS)"m1 f m i l y  

of f e a t u r e s  being i n t r o d u c e d  by v a r i o u s  thilepnorie 

csmpantes i n  t he  s t a t e  of n l o r i d a .  

For t h e  purposes of t h i s  docket ,  what  is the  tiefinbtior> 

of CaEl.er ID? 

Caller I D  e s s e n t i a l l y  h a s  two d e f i n i t i o n s  i n  t o d a y ' s  

e ,nvlro; imcnt .  The f i r s t  i s  a g l o b a l  t e r m ;  i t  encompasses  

t h e  broad s c o p e  of passing i n f o r m a t i o n  c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  

caPP!ng p a r t y  t h r o u g h  t h e  n e t w o r k .  The s e c o n d  is  a 

more specific term; i t  refers t o  t h e  actuc?: Caller X D  

feature provided by CLASS. In regard t o  t h e  f i r s t  

d e f i r i i t i o n ,  t h i s :  b r o a d  form of c a l l i n g  p a r t y  identity is 

r e f e r r e d  t o  by United as  C a l l i n g  Party I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

(CUD) information. CPTD has been b road ly  defined a n d  
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developed by t h e  Intor  mat inn  fndta~;t i -y  Liai S Q I B  C o n t m i  e t e e  

to eneompclss all forms of c a l l i n g  p.3rt.y identtflcation 

information, which automatically a1 lo.trs the  cz.1 led n2irt.y 

$ 0  identify the calling party9 station, or  line. Forms 

of CPID include Automatic Number I d e n r i  firafion (ANI: 

directory numbers, calling party name, calling party 

address, o r  personal identification codes. Calling party 

name and address are  not generally available through the 

network at this time. CPII? delivery is made available 

through such methods as Feature Group D access ,  Common 

Channel Signaling System 7 (SS7), Feature Group E access, 

CLASS, Simplified Message Desk Interface (SMDI)? and 

Integrated Services Digital Network ( I S D N ) .  

The new feature, Caller ID, is a subset of CFTD. I t  

enables the cnlled customer to view on a display u n i t  the 

primary telephone number of the calling par;.y who 

initiated the incoming call. The display unit may be an 

ancillary device which is attached to t h e  cus?z”r.‘s 

telephone set o r  may b e  a special telephone s e t  with the 

d i spXay  unit built into it. Caller ID i s  one of .;@vera1 

CLASS features. Unitcd plans to f i l e  its t a r i f f  f o r  

sm2 those CLASS feat\:L-es under the name of Expr ?ssTuuch 

Servi C Q .  Callel: ID will only operate  on c a l l s  

originating and terminating within CLASS-equipped 

-”I..-. .,. ~ ,_.....,_. ~ __.__I__...._.____I_ _.__-. 

’Service Mark of United Teleconuiiunicat ions, Trre. 
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a offices, Te3.ephone numbers  transmitted v i a  C a l l e r  ID a r e  

2 S n t m d e d  s o l e l y  f o r  t h e  use o f  the C a l l e r  113 subscriber. 
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For the purposes of t h i s  docket, both d e f i n i t i o n s  o f  

Cal.ker I D  must be c o n s i d e r e d .  Howevnr, most of t h e  

is;ues are more d i r e c t e d  towards  the a c t u a l  C a l l e r  I D  

f e a t u r e  and are answered accordj ng1.y. 

United believes t h e  d i f f e r e n c e s  as well as t h e  simi- 

l a r i t i e s  b e t v e e n  t h e  C P I D  and i t s  Caller ID f e a t u r e  

subser are i m p o r t a n t  because w h i l e  t h e  method of 

providing the  featiire Caller 111 i s  new, t h e  a c t  of 

sending i n f o r m a t i o n  a b o u t  t h e  cal l j r ig  p a r t y  t h r o u g h  t h e  

ne twork  (CYLD) is n o t  new, and has beel going on for  

y e a r s .  C P I D  is an e s s e n t i a l .  f a c t o r  i n  m e e t i n g  t o d a y ’ s  

telecommunication n e e d s  and s h o u l d  n o t  be r e s t r i c t e d .  

Q, What are t h e  b e n e f i t s  and d e t r i m e n t s  to  F l o r i d a  consumc!rs 

of Caller I D  s e r v i c e s ?  

8 ,  United b e l i e v e s  t h a t  t h e  c a p a b i l i t y  t o  p a s s  i n f o r m a t i o n  

about  the calling p a r t y  through t h e  network t o  the called 

p a r t y  t h r o u g h  CPZD provides s u b s t a n t i a l  b e n e f i t s  t o  t h e  

colijGm&PS T h i s  c a p a b i  l i  t y  h a s  made new s e r v i  ces 

pos~ible, s u c h  as Pay-Per-View TV o r  the 900/376 

sen/ ices, which u s e  t h e  calling p a r t y ’ s  t e l e p h o n e  number 
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for b i l l i n g  purposes .  I t  has a l s v  z n a h l d  t h e  telecom- 

munications network to provide trorldwidc 1+ dia'_ ing, 

across town. United recognizes that the passing of t h i s  

information may sometimes create problems for t h ~ ~ t i ?  

:Interested in maintaining their anonymity. Reduced calls 

t a  hot lines, djsplaying af nonpublished numbers, 

i rkc rea s i ng t e 1 cma rk e t d ng , I' L ed 1 i n d ng 'I j un k I' ca 11 s f rom 

calls from specific areasp and safety concerns f ~ r  law 

enforcement agencies and violence-related social service 

agencies are potential problems being attributed t o  

Caller ID (the feature). With the exception of the law 

enforcement and/or social agencies, Uni 1 . 4  does riot 

believe these problems with Caller  ID w;71 material ize ,  

based on the performance of Caller ID In areas where i t  

is available. While IJnited j s  not aware o f  a s a f e t y  

problem caused by Caller ID, it recognizes the potential 

halard and has developed methods t o  a l l e v i a t e  these 

rlrols3enrs. Although Caller ID may require these agencies 

t o  change some of their "business as usual" p t o c x d u r e s ,  

United belleves that the capabilities of  CaIler- ID t o  

reduce harassmen;, screen calls, aid in emergency s i  tu-- 

at ions,  enhance security and control over the t e l e p h o n e ,  

wid provide a means f o r  many ncw p r o d u c t s  a r e  d sub-. 

stankial. benefit t o  t h e  consumer of Caller ID services .  

5 



3 A ,  Yes, Canl.3.w ID dzll i n  the public I n t t ~ t ~ , ~ .  Whether Caller 

4 ID is considered in the broad scope of passing informa- 

5 on the calling party through the  network or  whather 

6 i t  is considered only as a feature within t h e  CLASS 

7 fanlily, Caller PD has been shown to be a great benefit t o  

tfon 

8 thc public through increased network capabilities and 

9 increased security. 

10 8 .  Are there any existing CLASS services i e .g . ,  Call Trace, 

If Call Return, Call Block, etc.) that have 7iniblsrr func- 

112 tionns and/or benefits as Caller ID; i f  sop what are their 

13 detriments? Is: their rate structure appropriate? 

14 A,  Functionality: Caller ID'S basic and main functicn, as 

'85 proposed by United, is to let the called party know the 

16 specSfic telephone number of the calling party prior to 

17 the called party amwering the telephone. None of t h e  

318 other CLASS features, with  the exception of Call. Selector 

19 can dupljeate this functionality. (This function is 

20 ~vaiXable only when one specific numt;.;r at any one time 

2 1. is stored in the Call Selector data base. When that 

2% number cd.Ys, only that one number will ring with a 

23 di,.;tiwtive ring, thereby identifying the specific caller 

24 prior t o  the customer answering the telephone.) 

25 ..1_1"1 Benefit: u The benefit of Caller: ID, as with i t s  func- 
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tionality, 1s not shared by other CEASS festures.  Caller 

ID allows the called party FQ know, even before picking 

up the telcpkone, the specific number of: the incoming 

cable The customer can use this inkormation in many 

such as not answering the telephone, deterring 

further harassing calls, answering according t o  the 

incoming number, or automatically pulling ap information 

from a computer data base. 

Rate Structure: The rate structure of the existing 

Commission approved CLASS €eatures is appropriate and 

should not be affected by Cal.ler ID. While most of these 

features share some CBID qualities through tire ability tr 

identify the calling party at some point in time, Caller 

ID provides a unique service of immedia:ely identifying 

the calling party's telephone number; this has 

e ~ ~ ~ ~ p t i ~ n ~ e l  value to customers concerned with enhancing 

their security and control over their telephone service. 

What effect will Caller XD have on nonpublished and 

unlisted subscribers+ 4 
Caller ED may cause some G €  these customers to think, 

prior miyht be able to view 

thein: number, br;t the overall effect w i l l .  h added 

benefits. Customers who have nsripublished numbers 

recognize? the privacy rights of the called party and the 

va1.u~ of controlling calls that. they receive. Caller ID 

to mslking a call, about who 

7 
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1. will g i v e  these customers additional capabil i t  i p v  t o  

2 control and manage their telephone anil a broad acceptance 

3 of this feature is expeeted by these custorrers. T h i s  

4 expectation has been realized in th, New Jersey area 

5 where about half o f  those sukscrjbing t o  Caller ID a i e  

6 customers with nonpublished numbers. 

7 
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1Q 
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8 .  What further action should be taken regarding the 

conditions under which nonpublished number information 

will be divulged? 

A .  No special  conditions or privileges should be made 

available to customers who have nonpublished numbers due 

~ C I  t h e  introduction of Caller I D .  Nonpublislied nirmber 

service omits the customer's telephone number trorn 

telephone directories and directory assistance. 

Nonpublished Number Service was never envis;oned t o  

extent? to restricting the flow of network signaling 

information to the called party. 

(1. Should the Comrnisnion allow or require the blocking of 

Caller ID? If so, to whom and under what circumstances? 

A. A t  :his time, United is in the process of reviewing the 

valcioas advantages and disadvantages of providing a pro- 

ccdure t o  block the sending of Caller ID t o  the c a l l e d  

party. United's response t o  this question will be 

p rov ided  when t h e  positions on all of the issues in this 

proceeding are scheduled t o  be filed. 

8 
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What alternatives to Caller ID bl.ocking are available and 

do they sufficiently protect custoiiters' anonymity? 

United can offer  quite a few alternatives to the ar tual  

of Caller ID which will effe-Pively safeguard 

the anonymity of the caller i f  required in speciol 

instances. These services are listed below. 

Calling Card: A calling card c a l l  is switched outside of 

the CLASS network and will display an "out of  area," or  

othx similar notation, on a Caller ID display unit and 

not the calling party number 

S i g n s l R i n ~ ~ ~ ~ :  SignalRing is a service which is planned 

t o  be introduced by early 1991. It allows two or three 

numbers t o  be assigned t o  one telephone line. The 

primary number of SignalRing is displayed when the caller 

calls someone with Caller ID. If the called party tr ied 

to dial the displayed number, they could be routed to a 

United recording o r  another specified riuinber by using 

Call Forwarding on the primary number. The second and/or 

t h i r d  number on the SignalRing line would not show on the 

Sallcr ID display, thus providing anonymity to the 

caller. In addition, t h e  second,'third number could be 

nonpubl-ished. 

Outward Only Service: -- This is a new service that United 

is reviewing. I t  will provide the customer with a 

--- /I 

telephone line that only allows outgoing calls. Iacoming 

3Sorvice Mark of United Telecommunications, Inc. 
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13 
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2 1  

12 

15 

16 

calls are routed t o  a recordjng at the c%entral o f f i r e .  

Because it is outgoing only, the telephone number of this 

line would be automatically nonpubl istied I 

SXiFCQ Service: This service provides f o r  calls from a 

separate location to appear as if they originated from 

talephone number in another part of the community. I t  

works Pike any standard FCO (foreign central office) 01- 

FX (foreign exchange) line. 

This list of alternatives to blocking of Caller ID may 

not represent all of the capabilities which exist. 

Vnited will continue to work with law enforcement grmps 

arid others t o  determine better, yet reasonable, ways t o  

enhance their operations. it should be realized that any 

of these blocking methods will only work on the featurc 

Caller I D  and not on C P I D .  Calls made by customers which 

are subsequently switched to and carried by interexchange 

carriers (IXCs) can, and will continue t o  be able t o ,  

carry the calling party's telephone n u m b e r  through the 

~ e t w c r k  t o  a customer of that I X C .  

What special arrangerhen ts, i f  any, should be made 

regarding Caller ID for law enforcement operations and 

perscanllel? 

Unlt.:d is a ~ a r e  that the Caller ID feature will have some 

impact on law enforcement agencies and rnay require a 

I. 0 
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change in their operations.  Methods to  help these 

agencies deal wi th these changes are avaj l a b l . ~  and ? h i  tec! 

will work with these groups t o  ensure thint t h p i  r ro~icer~is  

aLe addressed in a reasonable manner. Law enforcement 

needs are unique and some of the methods incorporated t o  

maintain their anonymity would not ljkely be offered Po 

any other person or group. The goal C J ~  U n i t e d  working 

with the law enforcement agencies will be to provide thcl 

nec.rssary alternatives to ensure that the safety of their 

personnel is not jeopardized. 

fJ. What special arrangements, if any, should h e  made 

regarding Caller ID for any other group o r  groups? 

A ,  A t  this time, United believes the  various alternatives L O  

Caller ID blocking listed earlier s h o u l d  satisfy the 

concerns of many of these groups.  As United b e c o i e s  more 

farnjllar with tiles@ concerns and completes i t s  review of 

Caller ID Blocking, special arrangement,? may be f o u n d  to 

!,e appYopri6Ite. 

Does t h i s  complete y m r  testimony'? 

A. YesI i t  does. 

11 
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aller 183 feature and are answered accmrding2y. 

United believes that t h e  differences as well 

e similarities between the CPID and its C a l l e r  T D  

eature subset are important, Because while the method 

f providing the feature  Caller ]TD is r t - w f  t h e  a& of 

i idhg  information about the calking party through the 

twork using CPID is not new and has beer going on for 

ears. W I D  is an essential factor in meeting toda:yr"s 

slecommunications Reeds. 

United believes that the c a p a b i l i t i e s  of 

aller ID, the feature, to reduce harassment, screen 

alls, aid in emergency situations, enhance security 

nd c o n t ~ r ~ k  over the telephone and provide a m e a w  for 

any new products and scirkices are ~f s u b s t a n t i a l  

&it to the consumer of Caller m service;. C a l l e r  

6 barsic and main function as proposed by United is 

let the called party know the specific telephone 

er of a calling par ty  prior to the called party 

wing t h e  telephone. 

The customer can use this information in mcxny 

such as not answering the telephone, deterring 

~dr harassing c a l l s ,  answering according to t h e  

i i w j  raumher or automatically pulling up information 

computer databasa 

Sinc~3 giving my testimony, United T e l e p h c ~ w  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE cc'vuyxIssI0I.I 
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lampany has taken a position on call b l o c k i q ,  and 

again, this appears on Page 38 of t h e  1Prehearj.ng Order. 

United proposes to offer optional per-call 

3lsaking to anyone who requests the feature .  The 

Ceature itself would be provided free of charge. 

A normal service order charge would be 

!applicable unless the feature was ordered during the 

EO-day waiver period as we introduce our ExpressTouch 

;enices Or with a new service request. There will be 

10 disconnect charge t c i  cancel the feature and this 

:oncludes my summary. 

M R .  BERG: United tenders the witness f o r  

:ross exsmination. (Paus*) 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I realize I m a little 

slow, but it doesn't cost you anything to sign up. It 

ioesn't cost you anything to use it, and it doesnft t  

!ost you anything to disconnect or to terminate it, 

rou've got it and it didn't cost you anything to get 

.t, whether you use it or not, why in the hell would 

If 

'ou give it up? 

COMMISSI9NER BEARD: And as a fu r the r  point -- 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I'm listening ta what  

atl seaid. 

erdod, doesn't coot you anything. It doesn't cost 

ou anything to use it. Great. It doesn't cost 

Am I right? If you sign up in the grsce 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SE'RVICE COPlPvIISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

3.1 

12 

3.3 

94 

15 

16 

17 

18 

a. 9 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

23 

24 

502 

mything to disconnect. 

WXTNESS JQNES: Just a ,natter of S s m a l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER GWTEBI: Okay. A?.l r i g h t .  

COMIUIIGSIONER BEARD: 

COMMISSIONER GUEITER: I thought I was 

Let :.e ask you t h k .  

listening correctly. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Does t l a ~  charye t h a t  the 

cnd user i n c u r  meet cost? 

WITNESS JONES: The charge the end user 

.ncurs 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah. Zero plus zero  

18us zero, does that meet your cost? 

WITNESS JONES: For the per-call blocking? 

8 ,  t h a t  would not meet our cost. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: So this is a p a r t  of 

nivsrsal service? 

WITNESS JONES: How would you d e f i n e  

universal?If 

COlt4MISSIONER EEARD: Well, I usually dcr?fine 

aiversal service -- genera l ly  when I begin to look at: 

le, what the general body of ratepayers is paying for, 

t ich ,  0~3viousJ.y, they are in this case. 

WITNESS JQNES: Well, the cost would be 

icovsred through our ExpressTouch revenues. 

COE(IPIIISS1ONER BEARD: Oh. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COHMISFION 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: I see. So you”? going to 

eep a separate accounting of the cost far people to 

ave access to the blocking and that w i l l  be z?n offset 

o revenues that are derived from L’,e services that you 

WITNESS JONES: The cost of the ExpressTouch 

I and I apologize I’m not an ascountant so I‘m 

sure how they -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: You have no reason to 

pologize. Thank you. Go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You can keep testifying 

n that case. Keep going. 

WITNESS JONES: Oh, okay. 

The costs of actually providing t,ie per call 

-- and let me emphasize that it is an optional 

blocking. 

ubiquitously. That’s why I asked aLout  

1.” It would be provided to those that 

i 
I 

It would not be provided to 

eguest the service. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well., would you market 

h i s  service at all ,? I mean, I ’ m  going to give you 

amethisrg. I‘m going to give it to you €or nothing. 

a w  you‘ve got  to decide whether you waratto take it or 

WITNESS JONES : It, 8 part of our E x p r e s s T o u c h  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Servhos, informing the customer about the ExpressTauch 

3 

2 flServicos, we would need to inform the customer about 

our calling number delivery blocking. 

7 

8 

e, 

18 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me -%phrase it ll 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Darn right. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, wait a minute. 

WITNESS JONES: Well, I don't know. We have 

same forecasted take-rates that we're trying to work on 

5 Ilpkrhaps. Do you think the take-rate on a free survice 

3.2 

13 

14 

15 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm thinking abaat in 

the long term. I'm not talking about six months to a 

year, hut in the long term. 

me Touch-Tone, okay, or all the customers Touch-Tone, 

1 mean if you 'rere to give 

16 

17 

18 

19 

28 

23 

22 you call Up and I sayl "1 need service, got to have a li 

lis the take-rate going to be pretty high? 

WITNESS JONES: If you didn't have to do 

anything to get it, it probably would be, The cus tomer  

has to request the service, so they have to do 

something to get the blocking feature. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I'm a new customer arid I: 

23 

2 4  

7 5  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

%e:.ephone line" and I know for a fact in most places 

thsy a s k ,  lrWouLd you like ToucR-Tone?lt In some 

instances, they probably ask you, Would you like voice 



n a i l ? t @  In E W M ~  i n s t a n c e s  they might ask you, '*wotal.d 

gopa like call waiting, call forwarding, c a l l  bt?.syfdonfl t 

m S ~ e k ? ~ ~  Okay. You think they might a s k  you. *@You 

daat some of the ExpsessTouch Servicesst and explaiia 

ghat those are? Would that be a part of your normal 

bus insss? 

WITNESS JONES: I would t h i n k  so. Yes. 

GOMMISSXONER BEARD: And when you got to the 

p c l r t  where "Would you like to have per-call blocking 

and it won't cost ~ Q U  a thing." 

CQMMISSIONER GUMTER: Well, you c a n  give me 

WITNESS JONES: I: really can't answer t h a t  

right BIOW. I just d m P t  know how that is. 

GOIYNISSIONER BEARD: 1 am t r y i n g  to 

anderst.and the Cost Causer/Causation methodology, where 

k t  fits fn all this stuff. You're no t  the Lcne Ranger 

3x1 this, don't worry. It will come out later. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You know bha t  -- 1 j u s t  

loticed on Mr. Jones' resume that he's an Agee. He went 

to the University of Texas, and if you guys t h i n k  you 

j o t  a rivalry going on up here on Saturday, they're 

just taking it out on you because you're an  gee. Dorift 

t a r ry  a h m t  it. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Go ahead. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMIVIILSSION 
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MR" FALGOUST: mu" you 8 Nr . Ghn.ii.rman. 

GROSS E W I N A T I Q N  

BY MR. FALGOWST: 

Q. Mr. Jones, SO Page 2 and J O ~ W J  into Page 3 of 

your prefiled testimony, you define Caller ID ae haviny 

two basic definitions. One being a global term arid t h e  

second being a more specific term, i s  that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

9 A l l  r i g h t .  The service that Southern Bell 

has filed for, the Cal ler  I D  s e r v i c e  that Southern Bell 

has filed a tariff for is the second and more specific 

type of Caller ID, is it not? 

a Yes. 

a Mr. Jones, about a month ago, Octtber 26tth, 

1990, specifically, YOU testified in a deposition, did 

go12 mot? 

A Yes , 
a And ( 

I did. 

o you reca that during the course  of 

:hat deposition Nr. Long asked you a question 

mncernfng whether a United custorner who had blocking 

lade a call ho a Southern Bell customer who did not 

mve blocking, would that call be placsd or would the 

, k c k  function? Bo you recall that questicn? 

A Y e s ,  I do, 

Q And at t h a t  time you didn't know the answer ,  
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eidl you? 

a ho, 1 did not. 

8 

A I am fairly confident of -,he answer that, kf 

88tneone from United called and had hstituted per-call. 

GLacliing that when that call terminated in the Southerr,  

5ell Touchstar area, that a )IPll for p-ivate would still 

be shown on the adjunct unit. 

Do you know the answer today? 

MR. FALGOUST: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, 110 

eurkher questions. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: So that answers the 

p m s t i o n  that was asked of Y Q U ~  witness previously? 

9131 right. 

C N [ A I m  WILSON: Questions? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. CASWELL: 

Q Mr. Jones, as you described United's Caller 

CD offering, the Company plans to assign blocking 

zapabil i ty  only upon the request of the subscriber? 

A Yes. That's true. 

Q Why did United decide not to offer blccking 

311 a uhiguitoua basis? 

A So t h a t  we would not incur any costs th?t 

muld not DB used. 

9 What are the types and magnitude of costs 

FP;ORIDW PUBLIC SERVICE C3MMISSIOM 
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zssaciatad with per-call blocking on a enbiqpni&ous 

msis? Give me same idea. 

A Well, Unlted Telephone curren%Iy has the 

;oftware in place in a31 of its switches within our 

Qiaeteac Park area to allow us to do the per-call 

Dlloaking. The. additional. costs that we would i n c u r ,  i f  

k t  were a ubiquitous offering, would be tbe additional 

aemcsry that we would need t o  put in p..ace in our 

Sri2=chsw to handle the total customer base within the 

#inter Park area. 

=opt us about $48,000 per switch in the Winter Park 

%rea t c s  do t h a t .  

And we have estimated that it would 

drHp,IR" WILSON: What kind of switches do 

gou have? 

WITNESS JONES: We have 1 believe 7 DMS-100s 

ind we have 1 5-ESS and the memory cards that I'm 

zalking about only are for the DMS-100. I t  is my 

impression through all the conversations I have had 

s i t t i  ATET that there wculd not be any additional cost 

%or us to hplernent per-call blacking within the 5-C. 

2 (By Ms. Caswell) In your summary of your 

:estimony you stated that, stcalling party identification 

infnrmation is a central  factor in meeting today's 

:hat. the Elow of calling party identification in format i  c~!i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION 
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should not be restricted? 

A By tha t  -- cceuada you teal me where yot l . f re  

reading from so P could -- 
Q Yeah. I n  your -- 
A The line and page. 

Q Yeah. I can refer you to your deposition at 

?aye 4. No, it's n o t  Page 4. 

A I found it. Where you s a i d  -- 
O h ,  it's your p o s i t i o n  s ta tement .  Or the 

~ o s i t i o n  s ta tement  of United -- x Y m  sorry. 

:,onZused e 

~~m 

I've g o t  t h e  wrong deposition i n  front of m e .  

Ybsay. It is your direct: txstimony. At Page 4 .  

A Line 16? 

a Line 16, yeah. 

a 

Q Right. 

A 

I'm talking about CPID i t se l f .  

The overall global passing of information 

tncliadfng A N I  and t h k ~ g s  like t h a t .  

Q Right 

A And yes, S.t is our p o s i t i o n  t h a t  that shoai ld  

ml& be. 

Q BidnYt you say earlier that caller rm, t h e  

:xi4ss G e x v i c o ,  was a subset of this CPID? 

m Yes, P did. 
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restrict the flow of CPID through t h e  network? .Lsnft 

t i :at inconsistent with your -- 
A The blocking that we're p1rt;josing to do, the 

per-call blacking, would, to some degree, restrict some. 

of thc calling party identification flowinq. But  it 

would not restrict i t  from flowing thrcugh t h e  network. 

What it would do is it would restrict it from flawing 

3own to the customer's location, you know, like the end 

LXSBS'S adjunct unit. So the actual information would 

s t i l l  flow through the network, but we do not feel that 

m- the blocking calls, the per-call blocking would he 

:,laat significant. 

Q Would you agree that the Caller --- t h a t  

Taller ID is not functionally interchangeable with any 

kher CLASS sarvice? 

A Do you mean that -- 
Q Does it meet the same needs? 

w No. Caller ID meets a separate need from the  

Ither CLChlSS services. 

CHAIIKPIAN WILSON: Let me ask you a question: 

hew you say that, @*CPID is an essential factor in 

eetirag today's telecommunication needs,!@ you ~ ~ Z A I - I  the 

ending of that information? 

WITNESS JONES: Yes, sir. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COES%llaSSION 
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CEQAZWMAN WILSON: over the l ine is -- if you 
don't send that information over the line, y~u'3ce going 

to reach a p o i n t  where there are services that you 

wc~n't: have access to? 

WITNESS JONES: Well, the best example I can 

use, is, you know, CPID -- the main p a r t  nf CPI13 as 

"a:. And without ANI, you couldn't make It calls, you 

couldn't -- S mean, our whole network would essentially 

f a l l  8 o w m .  

Q (By Ms. CaswelL) Page 5 of your direct 

testimony, you express the view that, "With the 

eiceeption of law enforcement and/or social service 

agencies, Caller ID will. r D t  present significant 

? r ~ b E e m s , ~ ~  Has United changed its t h i n k i n g  )n this 

natter? 

A No. 

Q Are there measures aside from blocking 

shereby a subscriber can maintain anonymity in 

m r  ticular situations? 

w Could you reask that, pleabe? 

0 Aside fraii blocking, are there other methods 

rkhereby a person can maintain their anonymity, not 

*eweis-;. -- 
A Yes, and they are essentially the same 

i@thcx!s that have been discussed here today, whether 

FLORIDA PUBLIC: SERVICE COMMISSION 
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khrough pay phones or calling cards or operator 

sssisted. We have a service very similar to GTEPs and 

Scrouthern BeXZ's; ours is called SfgnalRing, which w o ~ m l d  

be the same as the Rinyklaster or the F'S. 

Q Okay 

MS. CASWELL: That's all. Thank you, 

C I - X A J f m  WILSON: Ms. Phoenix, do you have 

WlY qUeStiQnS? 

MS. PHOENIX: No questions, 

M P I .  MATHUES: No questions. 

MR. D Q W :  No questions. 

CmI" WILSON: CQUnS€?lor? 

CROSS EMMINATION 

I Y  MR. W A G E :  

8 Mr. Jones, in your deposition, on Page 15, I 

:hink you were explaining that part of the rationale 

'or switching from a original possibility of a per-line 

 lock: to the per-call block was a concern about the 

dministrative problem for both police departments and 

elephone companies. Could you expawl upon that or 

xp1ai.n what that edministratbve problein percsived by 

he @csmpany w a s ?  

('1 Well, P think itfs been somewhat evident 

hraugh today#s discussion about a lot o f  the prabPems 

mt wauld both be incurred by the telephone companies 

FIJORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE ComIssIoN 



and also the examples that HRS and the police 

departments, about. how you would certify someone to be 

tho right person or the right organization to receive 

P i m  per-line blocking. 

By United offering per-call blocking to those 

t h a t  need the service, or those t h a t  request the 

service, we feel that this type of administrative 

conc@rn could be bypassed totally and would not be a 

MR. RAMWGE: No further questions. 

HRa BECK: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Mr, Jones, when did United adopt i : s  position 

favoring per-call blocking availability? 

Well, it was between the time I filed the 

astimany and the time we filed our prehearinq 

tatement. The exact date, it was probably,  I think, 

id-October . 
What l e d  United to adopt that p o l i c y ?  

Well, I W L ~ S  priviledged, I guess, to attend 

11 the ~ u b l i c  hearimp in Miami, Jacksonville and 

Or31z . ,~ds0  A lot of the dlscussicsn that I saw they@, T 

s a w  t h a t  many of the needs that were addressed cou4.d be 

irnot. Kn fact, all the needs that I j a w  could bc 
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addressed by per-call b l ~ ~ k i ng. And further review of 

some of t h e  test data that was coming flrann some of the 

other  tests, such as the one, H think the N o r t h  Dakota 

tes t  data, where t h e  use of blacking f e l l  dramatically 

zaf4:ar people begin to get used t o  Caller ID; pointed 

o u t  that maybe the per-call blocking rrould not be a 

significant problem for us, you know, concerned about 

the blocking a€ the calls. 

pmd ccoizayromise or a good medium between the need to 

~nrovide the  Caller ID services and the need for the 

public in general. 

And we felt that t h a t  was a 

Q Right now a cellular call will display an 

sut-of-area signal on a Caller ID unit, will it not? 

A That is my understanding, yes, sir. 

Q Do you know if t h a t ' s  anticipated t o  change 

In the  near or f a r  future? 

A Ns, sir. 1 don't. And that would prubably 

iegend on the cellular company, whether they wotJld want 

:o somehow attach. t h e i r  network t o  t h e  SS7 network. 

Q Okay 

MI?,  BECK: Could 1 have an exhibit inarked f o r  

.dentification. 

CHAIRMAN WXLSON: That would be Exhibit No. 

(Exhibit  No. 25 marked f o r  idenkification. ) 

FLORIDA PUBLYC SERVICE COlWiISSXON 
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Q (By Mr. Beck) Mr. Jones, have you had an 

opportunity to review Exhibit 15 f o r  identification? 

A Yes, sir, I have. 

Q Did United Telecom have a marketing research 

~onducted for it by Argon Consulting Group concerning 

CLASS features? 

A Yes, we did. 

Q And do you recognize Exhibit 15 as being an 

mcerpt from their final report? 

a Yes, sir, 1 do. 

Q Would you turn to the -- I guess t h e  page 

mderneath the cover page to that, which has a r a l O g f  at 

the hattom? 

Does this very generally deswibe how this 

research was conducted? 

A Yes, sir, t h a t f s  what I remember. 

a And could you turn to the next paye, it has a 

1358t  at the bottom? 

A What was your question? 

Q You want my question on Page 10 or 35? 

A No, I j u s t  didn't hear what you were saying 

bout Page 35. 

a Oh, on Page 35. Is one of the r e s u l k s  that 

eastmiear &race has a strong appeal in the residence 

arkek as protection against obscene calls? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMFSTSSION 
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24 9 remember the -- 
62 Could you turn to Page 5l? (Pause) 

Wag it the result of this resea7xh t h d t  among 

customer trace, calling number di.sp;,iy and automatic 

sal1 back that customer trace was the  most popular 

?sature? 

A Apparently so. I mean I can‘t -- y e s ,  it was 

a s  a r e s u l t  ~f the survey, yes, s i r .  

Q Okay. And could you turn to the next page, 

uhkh has a tr53tt  at the bottom? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Beck, this exhibit is 

~ o i u g  tell cause the Commission to add additional wording 

t i 3  j .ts requirement that the pages be niimbered, is that 

it be consecutive and they only be one digit apart. 

(Laughter) Move in increments of one. 

Q (By Mr. Beck) Part of t h i s  research tried to 

hsok at whether customers would prefer a flat rate or a 

Asage-based rate structure for Call Trace, did it n o t ?  

A Yes, it did. 

Q And on the page with the I 1 5 3 l ’  at the kottom, 

Roes it co:icltI.de thaL the overwhelming majority of 

respondents preferred to pay a per-use fee for  Call 

’race? 

A Y J S ,  sir.  

Q Does; U n i t e d  plan to eventually affer delivery 

FLORIDA F’UBLTC SERVICE“, ComlSSION 
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3f name, or name and address in addition to the 

ief.ivesy of the calling party's number? 

A hk3 have nQ CUlXX?mt p%aPlS do EO. 

8 Has Northern Telecom o f f e r ~ d  incentives to 

JTF conducting a trial of calling name identification? 

n Yes, they d i d .  

Q Okay. And United doesn't p l a n  -- or do you 
;naw whether United plans to accept those incentives 

 YO^ Northern Telecom? 

A We chose not to accept the incentives at that 

. h e .  

R Okay. But the technology is out there and 

xj.ats right now to do that, does it n ~ t ?  

a The technology is being developed anu tested, 

P don't know that it is actually in place as os, sire 

a tariffed item. I know it's being tested. Like, I 

th ink,  1 believe, it's the U . S .  West North Dakota, they 

testbd t h a t .  

Q Der ysu know what the results of that test 

were? 

A No, sir, I donPt, 

Q Okay. Do you eventually see United offering 

~srv ics  like that even though you have no concrete 

rPans to do it at this time? 

P X% additional market research shows t k a t  our 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPIXSSIQN 
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customers would like and require that service, E'rri sure 

t w  would pursue the development af a business plan.  

0 Are you faniiliar with any Bell CORE studies 

Ir:uking at the value of delivery of the name h 

additian to the number? 

A Not in particular. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Jones. That's a l l  

L have. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Could I get a question 

zd follow that up. 

In your summary you mention one of the uses 

>f Caller ID was the ability to pull up on a computer a 

latabase based on the number received. 

WITNESS JONES: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: What were you referring 

WITNESS JONES: Well, I can give you an 

xample of some of the things that are going on. 

You know, the adjunct unit that has -- that 
3u are required to put beside your telephone to see 

?e nurqber some of the vendors are a l so  attaching what 

3 an RS 232 port to that adjunct so that they can 

imiJ.arly routs data from the adjunct over to a 

mputer .  And an example that I have been shown is 

am"@ could be working on the computer and yets an 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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incoming call arid the computer would bring up a screen 

that he ld  customer information t.hat thak  company or 

whsatever had built based on prior workings with that 

customer. And the information would come irn based Q? 

thdr telephone number. 

COMMISSPONER EASLEY: This would be privately 

acquired information as opposed to data provided by 

United? 

WITNESS JONES: Y e s ,  ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER ZASLEY: And you have no plans 

$9 offer that kind of -- well, you wouldn't be offering 

2PE, but there are no plans to get  into delivery of 

that kind of information? 

WITNESS JONES: We have no p!.ans to deliver 

that type of information, no, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Someone in their home could 

l o  that, hook up their home computer, where they have 

3tored all the numbers of the people that they know or 

sauld be interested in, and if that number qomes 

:hrou@k the Caller ID boxl j.t goes through t h a t  port 

-ntc.o the xxnputer, could pull up the name that's 

assaciated w i t h  that number and whatever. And so t h a t  

ray instead of having a tremendous memory like 

:c"issiscer Gunter, who remembers the numbers of 

wx?~bodly he ~ ~ Q W S ,  poople like me who can r e m e m b e r  my 
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office number and my home phone number, couPd find out 

who kt was that was on the l i n e ,  if I wanted to make 

use of that. 

COMEaISSPONER EASLEY: Well, S wasn't so much 

concerned about you deciding to increase your memory 

through this little home computer of yours. What :L:" 

coracerned about is that commercial account t h a t ' s  out 

there dredging up a credit rating and a hilling history 

and a payment history and all this other stuff that I 

might not know about -- and Commissioner Gunter's shoe 

size e 

WITNESS JONES: The example that has been 

brought before -- I think Dominos may have a l so  talked 

about this. You know, as it came up on the ramputex I 

they could tell the type of pizza that the customer 

srdered l a s t ,  and, you know, greet the customer by name 

say, I%elJbo, Mr. Jones. I see you want your same pi .zzs  

p m  ordered last time, dl things like that. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: l1And remember that your 

=heck bounced and we don't take your credit card, SO 

lave cash or wo ain't coming out." 

WITNESS JONES;: That's a possibility, yes, 

ta am " 

COMPIXSSXOMEW MESSERSMXTM: Mr. Jones, this 

wsearch Phase I andl 11; maybe I missed t h i s  and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CBNMTSSIQN 
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someone a l r eady  asked o r  you defined it, 'Was this 

taken, t h i s  survey, prion to t h e  implementation o f  

khese s e r v i c e s ?  

WITNESS JONES: It was ] E " ~ C W  t o  t h e  

:hpPementation of any s e r v i c e s  wi th in  United Telephone 

Company. 

CQMMISSPONER MESSERSMITH: 'This is a survey 

of people within your market, right? 

WITNESS JONES: Yes, sir, 

COMPIIISSIQNEK MESSERSMITH: So these f o l k s  

hrve not, used C a l l  Trace, c a l l i n g  number, autosnatic 

call back at t h e  t i m e  t h i s  survey was taken? 

WITNESS JONES: No, sir. The only  r e f e r e n c e  

that t h e y  may have had is how t h e  person w;s p r e s e n t i n g  

the focus group o r  how the survey may be worded, that's 

the only re9erence they  r e a l l y  have w i t h  the f ea tures .  

COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: Recal3 .h-q  the 

charts for  the befo re  and a f t e r  from D r .  Elseewi, do 

you have a follow-up sarvey?  

s u r v q  of the e f f e c t s  w i t h  t h e  implementation of these? 

1s there a Lollow-up 

WITNESS JONES: No, sir. We have not 

imp3.emented s e r v i c e s  here. 

h~@l@mented Phase I of CLASS s e r v i c e s  in New Jersey arid 

We have just recently 

%IS0 T@n;ressee" so i t 's  really too e a r l y  f o r  us t L J  

3ave any type of foll.ow-up. 
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CBE4MISSIONER MESSERSMXTH: Thank you. 

CWAI"I WILSON: Questions? 

m. A D m s :  Commissioners, at t h i s  time Staff 

number xi ae.,xlld like to request that Staff Exhibit. 6 be 

FCL' identification. 

C H A I R , "  WILSON: That will be No. 6 .  

(Exhibit No. 16 marked for identification.) 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. ADAMS: 

Q M r .  JQ~BS, have you had a chance to i d e n t i f y  

:taff's Exhj.bit No. 6 now identified as Exhibit 990, 16? 

A Is it my deposition? 

Q Yes, it is. It's excerpts of your deposition 

trom Octrsher 26th. 

A Y e s ,  I have had a chance to review t h a t .  

Q And I s  this transcript true and correct to 

.he best of your belief and knowledge? 

A It is basically correct. There are j u s t  one 

L' t w o  word, well, five words t h a t  need to k ~ ?  

mrected, and 1 apologize. I had filled out errata 

heet but had not  suhmitted it yet. 

Q We3.11, subject to that errata, is that 

tarr c' c2 42 a 

A St's basically correct, y e s .  

Q  hank you. MOW, it's my understanding t h a t  
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ysu believe t h a t  Caller ID would remain a valuable 

service even If blocking were available, is that 

a=CXrect'? 

A Yes P 

Q And do JPQU still expect a demand for ea7?  LAer 

fFs even if -- excuse me, that's the same ques t ion .  

No f u r t h e r  questions. 

A That was easy. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any questions, 

:ommi 8s ioners? 

CONMISSIONER BEARD: Yes. Let me real quick. 

:'arry me through something because I didn't pursue it 

far enough earlier. 

I f  T c a l l  someone and they e~ploy i n  

~nswsr ing  s e r v i c e  o r  I guess  voice  m a i l  perhaps, either 

me, and they  are not home, it goes and it forwards. 

md a: have instituted my c a l l  blocking before t made 

frat call. That call gets routed to the answering 

ervdce who uses SPIIDI. What happens? Do y m  know? 

t's going to lose the c a l l i n g  information. 

WITNESS JONES: It probably deper:ds on h c w  

M4DE is attached to the swi tch .  If it is still within 

ne 857 envelope,, then t h e  number would n ~ t :  be passed 

P t c ~  the l i n e  going to that equipment. But  no, sir ,  

'na not saallly familiar with haw SMD, itself is 

SI 
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attached to t h e  switch,  whether i t# c9 through t r u n k s  e 

And if it’s through trunks, if they arG S S ~  trunks, 

then tho information might be passed. But, no, sir, 

X’.P not really familiar. I: believe $MIEL works more 

wiLh APJI than with the  actual calling p a r t y  numbei:. 

X P m  not sure though. 

@OBQ¶ISSIONER BEARD: Well, I guess my 

understanding was it picked up called and calling 

InformhtiOn. 

WITNESS JONES: A N I  and Caller ID are  two 

different animals. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: H understand. But they 

do translate come similar idiformation. 

WITNESS JONES:  Yes, sir. ANI send, the 

billing number, which in most cases on a residential 

tansis is the actual calling number. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Regardless of whether it 

#as blocked or not? 

WITNESS JONES: Yes, sir. So if S?!/IDI uses 

WI, then by implementing your per cail, it would have 

10 effect 011 SKDI. 

COiWXSSTONER BEARD: And the calling 

.rafsrnra-kiua -- the bill.ing information, i (I e, the hame 
91aona number would be picked up and recorded by t h a t  
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WITNESS JONES: I d~n't know that it's 

recorded. It tells the answering service M ~ Q  4.9 e a l . l i n g  

fuzt so that they know how to answer the c a l l .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So it wo~?dn't t r a n s m i t  any 

Enformation regarding the calling par ty?  

WITNESS JONES: The function of SXDI, to my 

mowledge, is to allow *the answering service to know 

h e  is calling and why that c a l l  is being routed  to 

them, whether the line they were calling was busy or, 

you know, various pieces of information sa t h a t  they 

 an answer the line accordingly and make it appear as 

1-f the call is being answered by a business; or 

#hatever, ta forward the call to them. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Which is the called 

par ty ,  1 thought. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Anything on redirect? I'm 

aorry. Do you have something to add? 

WITNESS J O N E S :  N o ,  that's fine. 

MR. BERG: We have just a couple of areas on 

%Y HR.. BERG: 

Q When you were talking about the provision o f  

:LASS services, you restricted your remarks Tu United's 

J i n & . t x  Park district. Xs that the area where United 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COPIMXSSIOIS 
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intends to introduce the service!? 

A Yes, it, is. 

Q But eventually United will be providing the 

c,eZvice throughout its service territory is t h a t  

2QXh-@Ct? 

a Based on the success that we have within 

rJinter Park, yes. 

Q In regard ta what has been identified (3s 

xcss examination Exhibit 15, this is a United Telecom 

:LASS Study, Phase I1 Final Report. Did ysu 

mrticfpate in the formulation of this study? 

A 

Q 

:tudy? 

Not in the formulation. 

Did you participFlte in the conduct of this 

A I observed the study. 

Q What do you mean by Itobserved the studytY? 

A I observed some of the focus groups that were 

.one in our territory down here. 

MR. BERG: That's all we have. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Move exhilits. 

M I R .  EECK: Move Exhibit 15. 

W e  FALGOUST: Objection. Mr. Cha i rman ,  the 

hair. has pointed out one of the  problems w i t h  ithis; 

KBpibit: * 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: YOU mean t h e  numbering? 

FEQRL'DA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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PllES, FALGOUST: Well, the f a c t  t h a t  it's only 

selected pagas, yes, sir.  

It's c l s o  not being used *to impeach t h e  

Xkls essentially being offeyed to suppor t  rris wh%ne.;s, 

testimony, that the witness has testified that he 

didn't even participate in this. There is not an 

Dpportunity to cross examine the generators of the 

3ocument. I think it's objectionable f o r  those 

ceas0ns. 

MR. BECK: I don't think Counsel has  stated a 

valid objection to the document, and 1 also donbt think 

me characterized what the witness said correctly. 1 

think he said he at least viewed the focus  groups t h a t  

$ere there. This is valuable information directly at 

$ m u @  in this docket and we ought t0 adopt it, or ought 

to enter it into evidence. 

MR. FALGOUST: Mr. Chairman, can we at l e a s t  

ask that the entire document be submi.tted? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: X certainly think that 

uouPdl be f a i r .  Who has a copy of it? 

M B .  BERG: We provided the entire document to 

?ub.aic Counsel 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: This goes through Pagfe 53 .  

rs it longkr than that? 

MR. BECK: It's quite lang. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: How long? 

MR. BECK: 208, 250 pages. 

WITNESS JONES: I forget. 

b%R. BECK: We can have copies, and I 

Zertainly have no objection to it. 

Tnited was real excited about the whole thing being 

pssed  out, in all. honesty. 

]L: don't think 

luzlR, BERG: Public Counsel called us and 

h d f e a t e d  they were going to use this document. We 

sgreed it's a study that was provided by an outside 

x m s u l t a n t  and has proprietary information on sonre of 

the sther pages, or information we thought was 

qroprietary . 
We checked and if we could limit i t ,  they 

sl:Lowed us to release it. 

zave any problems with these parts. 

2pportunity to 1001: at the other pages and get back 

rJith those f o l k s  before w e  release them all. 

It was limited, and we don ' t  

I ' d  like the 

MR. FALGOUST: That's fine. We've heard a 

Lot about methodology today and, of course, there is no 

gay of kncwing what the methodology was to reach these 

:onelusiomas. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Chairman, why don't 

!e j u s t  admit it and give it the weight that it merits? 

? h a t s v s r  that may be. I'm not beinc; judgmental. I'm 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COl4PIISSIOA' 
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;us$ trying to get. where wefre not having 200 pieces of 

mper being copied, some of whi.ch 1 have2 to look at on 

3. confidential question. ~ f t e r  today, I don't w a n t  to 

3 0  that. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: A valid ob jec t ion  has been 

raised. When you introduce a piece of a document, a 

)arty has the right to have the f u l l  document i n  'the 

record. What 1 would like for you to do is examine 

:hat Cull document. Is that possible for him t o  

2xsxnine the document? 

MR. BERG: Yes, that's p o s s i b l e .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And determine which parts 

>f itG ybu would like to swpplement hi.s exhibit with, 

:hat would touch on the areas that you". co ice rned  

%bout. No one has any objection to any additional 

>ieces sf the study coming in. 

any reason to have another 250-page study that. has 

mnfidential information that we really don't need. 

I don't think there is 

MR. FALGOUST: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: With t h a k  -- 
CQMJSISSICNER GUNTER: We have the opportvnity 

:o review the portions that would go in to make t h e  

k t  .,L"matiaa -- 
C H A I W  WILSON: Well, I ' m  presuming that 

O'LX two w i l l  work together to determ"? the pieces that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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xqht to supplement this exhibixe 

~ a v e a t ,  this will. be admitted, 

And w i t h  t h a t  

lM[R. BECK: Thank you. 

MR. BERG: Once he picks out the pages he 

ie&ds to be added, if I could Book at those quickly. 

Kf we have a problem with any of them, we'll make the  -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: I thimks that's perfectly 

reasonable. 

(Exhibit No. 15 received into evidence,) 

MR. ADAMS: Ms. Chairman, -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 

M R .  ADAMS: -- Staff would likc to mowe 
Zxhibit 16. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: All right. Without 

Ibjection, 16 is moved into evidence. 

(Exhibit No. 16 received into evidence.) 

Thank you very much. 

(Witness Jones excused.) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The next witness is Mr. Kurtz, 

.s that correct? 

!xamination is gojag to be for this witness? Are you 

imply going to present the witness? 

Can I get an i.ded how extensive CL'OSS 

MR. BECK: Yes, sir, that's what we plan .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: With some sort o f  summary. 

~ O S S  examination? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CBHMISSION 
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MS, CASWELL: About five minutes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. We ought to be 

able  to finish up in 15 or 20 minutes? Goad. 

and take the stand. 

Go ahead 

4 

State of Florida, and after being first duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

5 

DIRECT EXAMIhATION 

B Y  MR. BECK: 

Q Would you please stake your lame? 

A Charles Dean Kurtz. 

a By whom are you employed? 

6 

I was just trying to get in the mood of 

things. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's an '$1: gotcha.'* 

CHAIR" WILSON: How much are you being paid 

7 

Ita testify here today? 
I 
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MS. GREEN: Staff has very little. 
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Company of Florida. 

CONMISSIONER GUMTEW: Charl.ie, T believe I 

wauPd give $200  f ~ r  a video of t h a t  -- 
COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: ian we have this 

transcribed? (Laughter) 

Q (By Mr. Beck) Mr. Kurtz, did I take your 

deposition on October 24th? 

A Yes, sir. You did. 

Q And did 1 file three pages from that 

Aeposition as your rebuttal testimony in t h , i s  case? 

A Yes. You did. 

a You were sworn at the time of the deposition, 

sere you not? 

A That is correct. 

Q If 1 were to ask you the same questions today 

mder oath, would your answers be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

8 Aktached to your deposition is an exhibit, is 

:hat correct? 

A That’s correct. 

MR. BECK: Might I have that exhibit ntarked 

‘or idsntif ication? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I’m sorry, 17, yes. 

(Exhibit No. 17 marked for identifLcation) 

Q (By MP. Beck) And cc=ruld you b r i e f l y  describe 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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what Exhibit 1 7  for identificatian is, Mr. Kurtz? 

A Yes. Exhibit 17 is a position s ta tement  of 

Central Telephone Company on Caller ID. 

w 1 m t  it does, it states the Company's position in 

regard to how we plan to deploy Caller ID and that; we 

p h n  to -- we Rave a request from the Commission to be 
allowed to provide per-call blocking for free. 

b a s i s  for  this position statement is we believe that 

that scrikes the best balance between the value of 

Caller ID service and the privacy interests of those 

who have concerns about numbers being delivered. 

Basically, 

And the 

MR. BECK: I would ask that Mr. Kurtz or the 

khree pages from his deposition be inserted into the 

record as though read. 

CHAIRPZBN WILSON: Without objection, it will 

3 8  SQ inserted. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMMISSION 
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MR. KEENER: E .  Barlow Keener, representing S o u t k l e r n  

3 1 B c i ' i .  T phone and T e l e g r a p h  Company, S 1 - i . t e  1910, 15'3 \:est 

4 Flagle treet , M i a m i  , F l o r i d a ,  3 3 1 3 r ~ .  

5 MR. PARKER: Thomas R .  P a r k e r ,  P . O .  Box 1 1 0 ,  Mail. 

6 Coke 7 ,  Tampa, Florida, 33602 on behalf of GTE F l o r i d a ,  

X n c o r p u r a t e d .  

BY M-2.  BECK: 

D IRE C T Ei(AI4 I N A T I ON 

10 Q Mr. Kurtz, would you p l e a s e  g i v e  y o u r  f u l l  naine. 

11 A C h a r l e s  Dean Kurtz. i 
Q By whom a r e  you employed? 

i a C e n t r a l  Telephone Company of F l o r i d a .  

Q What is your position w i t h  t i a t  company? 

A General  regulatory 'manager.  I 
lG 1 Q Do you have an e x h i b i t  in front of  yo^! e n t i t l e d !  

I 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

MR. B E C K :  i w o u l d  l i k e  to h a v e  t h a t  marked 2 s  

Exhibit 1. 

(Exhibit 1 m a r k e d  for identification.) 

23 BY MIL axy;: 

24 Q Mr. Kurtz, do you recognize Exhibit I? f 
I 

A Y e s ,  I do. 
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J.. Q What. is t h a t ?  

I 



I '7 

I 5 3 6  

1. all times and n o t  jus t  l , ave  t o  h a v e  t h e  s a t u a t ~ o n  of - r e c e n ' ~ r ~ g  

2 o n e  and t h e n  calling t h e  Company ancJ a d d i n g  t h a t  z e r v i c e  t o  

t h e i r  p h o n e .  So it i s  b a s i c a l l y  done  s o  t h a t  everybody w i l l  

have  t h e  opportunity t o  u t i l i t i z e  t h e  s e l v i c e .  
I 

5 1  
I 

v What h a s  been  your  e x p e r i e n c e  with c a l l  trace s i n c e  

6 you began o f f e r i n g  i t ?  

-i A Since we began o f f e r i n g  i t ,  1. th i i ik  we havtl! *---  Q't t z r  

6 5513 call t r a c e s  have  been a c t i v a t e d ,  of  which a p p r o x i m a t e l y  3 5 0  

9 t o  260 have  been s u c c e s s f u l .  

1 0  52 And you o n l y  c h a r g e  f o r  a s u c c e s s f u l  c a l l  trace? 

11 A Per s u c c e s s f u l ,  y e s .  

2 %  2 Is t h e r e  a t w o - s t e p  a c t i v a t i o n  p r o c e s s  ~ s s s o c i z ' i e d  

1 3  K G t i - 1  call .  t r a c e ?  

l6 i 

a Y e s ,  i t  i s .  

Q Will you d e s c r i b e  t h a t ?  

3. Basically, t h e  two-step a c t i v a t i o n  is if you r e - = i v e  - Cl - 

2.7 i' i . iarrassing phone call, you would hit s t a r  57, a ~ e c c v d i r ~ g  

1 8  would come on s a y i n g  you have  a c t i v a t e d  c a i l  t r a c e  p r o c e d u - s s  

1 9  do you want  t o  c o n t i n u e  or do you want  t o  p i r s u e ,  I don't kzow 

2 0  t h e  spc?c i f  i c  l a n g u a g e  e x a c t l y ,  bu . t  i t  g i v e s  y o u  the oppox-;u::i 7.)' 

2 --. to s t o p  the procedure r i g h t  t h e r e ,  b u t  i f  yl?u d.o want to 

, ~ 2  con ti nu^?, t h e  second level of  a c t i v a t i o n  is 'io press il i ,  2 ~ ~ : :  .I .. 

2 3  i t  .worild c o n t i n u e  on rind d o  t h e  c a l l  trace. 

YR. B E C K :  T h a n k  y o u ,  My. K u r t z ,  t h a t  is all 1. ? I Z V < +  

P!?. PARKER:  I have s o n e ,  if nobody cise d o c s .  
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"just provided us? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q 

A That's it. 

Do you have any other sumnary planned? 

M U I .  BECK: Thank you. Nr. Kurtz: is available 

'or cross examination. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

IY M R .  FALGOUST: 

Q Mr. Kurtz, do you have a transcript of the 

ntire deposition available to you? 

A Yes. I do. 

Q Would you turn to Page 16, please. 

A Did you say 16? 

a Page 16. 

a Okay. 

Q Line 13, you were asked, weren't youl w h e t h e r  

ierL3 are any other CLASS services which provide the 

i m e  benefits to the end user that Caller ID does? 

A Yes * 

Q And you said that, you agreed that t h w e  were 

1 other CLASS services that provide the same benefits 

the end user that Caller ID does? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you a l so  agreed that Call Block aiad CaI1 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Screening and call %race were I I Q ~  the equivalent 

services ta Caller XD, is that right? 

a Thatds correct. 

a You also were asked whether the  value of 

C i j E E e r  ID would be diluted, dependent upcri the ex%sn@ 

t~ which per-call blocking is utilized, is that 

wrrect? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you stated, yes, in your opinion, the 

sa31.ue would be diluted? 

A Yes. And that is my opinion. I have no 

narket study upon which to base that. 

BE?. FALGOUST: All right. ThatPs all I have, 

tr . @ha lrman e 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any questions? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

iY 14s. CASWELL: 

Q Mr. Kurtz, has Centel filed a Caller ID 

.ariff? 

A Yes, it has. 

Q Please describe Centel's Caller ID service as 

et fort.& in the tariff. 

a As was filed in the tariff? 

Q Yeah. Uh-huh. 

A We have requested that C a l l e r  ID be c1epIcye.d 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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and khat call blocking be allowed on a per-call basis 

11 no charge. 

Q Isn't it true that Cantel will be unable  to 

xovide por-call blocking throughout its entire service 

xrritory until third quarter 1993? 

A That is correct. 

Q What is the reason per-call blocking will not 

>e available ubiquitously until then? 

Bh Well, we have a deployment schedule for the 

mtire CLASS features, the five features known as 

!LASS-1. And that being one of the features in CLASS, 

:e do not plan on deploying that until ?993, I think, 

.n a11 of our offices. So as such, that's one of the 

'baturos, i t  will not be deployed until that time also. 

Q Would you refer to page 11 of your dcpositisn? 

A Yes. 

Q Lines 10 to 13, that statement seems to 

ndicate that it won't be deployed on a more widespread 

a s i s  because of cost considerations, is that true? 

A 

Q 

A 

nmher at 

Q 

xyt; Il? 

Lines  10 through 13? 

Right e 

I'm sorry, X got, what page, there's one page 

the top and another w r i t t e n  at che bottom. 

I only have page numbers at the top and it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COXMISSION 
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Okay, I was on Page 11 of the w r i t t e n  pages, A 

X'm sorry. 

Q So it is a cost consideration? 

A Well, cast among other considerations, y e s .  

Q fn Centel's view, what is the primary benefit 

~f Cnller ID for the consumer? 

A Well, the primary benefit? It's another 

service out there upon which they can use 

!&air telecommunications services. There are many 

benefits to it, I don't know if we have identified one 

as being primary or not. 

o manage 

Q Is it Centel's position that new technology 

should be deployed on as widespread a basis as 

poszible? 

.A Yes. 

Q Would you agree that it is difficult to 

Legislate the development and use of technology? 

A It can be difficult, yes. 

Q Do you agree that universal per-call blocking 

muld, to some degree, reduce the value of Caller ID 

i ~ r  the consumer? 

A As I stated before -- 
Q Yes? 

A -- Yes. I do believe that, but it 2s my 

r p i n i j m ; t i a .  :l have no market 6tudi@6 to support that. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Does Centel's return call service announce 

the called party's number before it i s  d i a l e d ?  

A No. It does not. 

Q Can you refer to the posiciogl statement of 

Cents1 at Page 4 ,  the second paragraph, where it says, 

'War does optional call blocking cloak the originating 

number of obscene or harassing callsta? 

A I'm sorry, I j u s t  got there. 

Q I guess I don't understand the point of that 

sentence. If the number isn't annomced, then, I mean, 

they don't have the number, right? 

A Right. I think what it is leading into there 

IC that if the number is blocked and the customer 

subscrj-bes to return call, they would have the option 

:o hit star-whatever-it-might-be and access that line 

iyain. They would not have the number available to 

:hen, but they could call that party back with the 

*aturn call service. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Press in an rrOsr for 

bscena? 

WITNESS KURTZ: Yes. Or abJ?rr for Police, 

ither one. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: IrDs9 for drug dealer? 

WITNESS KZTRTZ : Yeah. 

Q (By Ms. Caswell) Has Centel consider& or 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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attempted to develop S O ~ U & ~ C X I S  other than blocking to 

respond to ~oncerns of l a w  enforcement and violence 

intervention agencies? 

A We had several seminars with l a w  enforcement 

m d  drug intervention aird sesciar s w v i c e  agencies <,lnd 

have been evaluating many different options. 

b@i.,leve that deploying per-call blocking would take 

:are of most of their concerns, but wi.11 continue to 

@ark wi th  them where those concerns won't be t a k e n  care 

a f  by per-call blocking. 

We 

92 Would you agree thi : t  the specific needs of 

Law enforcement and social service agencies could be 

through means other than universal blocking? 

A Certainly. 

Q Do you have any opinion about wha: ether 

:lppsa o f  services could meet those needs? 

A Well, you've described several services here. 

think technically they can provide an o p t i c n .  I 

tila firmly believe t h a t  per-call blocking provides 

he best option to those agencies but thert are -- 
bvisusly, technology w i l l  allow many options out there 

cd. be ut!lized. 

Q Would Protuctec? Number Service k~ one OZ the 

e m s  through w h k h  8-hei.ar means could be met? 

A As descri.bed here tonight, t e c h n i c a l  ly , i l -  
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WOUPd provide that. 

MS CASWELL: Thank you, Hr. K u r t z  . 
CHd$lI?MAN WILSON: Do YSU want t c i  cross 

e x m i n e  this witness? 

MIR. WILLTS: I waived all cross examination. 

CQMMPSSIONER G'CJNTER: TBma%!E the first time I 

t h ink  1 ever saw Mr. Willis waive cross exani inat isn of 

hablic Counsel's witness. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: 1 think Public Counsel has 

3t:umiaPedl on something here. (Laughter) 

Mr. Matthews, do you have any questions? 

MR. MATHUES: No questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

ld FTR. RAMAGE: 

(2 Mr. K w t z ,  back on Page 16 of your  

leposi t isn,  where you were asked the question, If Jould 

OM agree with me, Mr, Kurtz, there is no other CLASS 

ervicre which prof ides  the same benefits t~ the end 

hat Caller ID does?" Yau answered that you would 

gree w j . t h  that. What do you have 2n mind by the 

brase stsame benefits0'? 

A Well, Jc think there are other CLASS ser-vrices 

i a t  could provide like features" maybe, to Caller ID. 

2%: Caller ID in and 02 itself I do nat think the 

mefi'ks of t h a t  can be brought about by any of the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISSIOM 
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other CLASS features. 

Q Wall, again, what do you mean by, quote, 

s'benef its"? 

A Well, one bbnefit that I ';Jol,id identify of 

Caller ID is the ability to have numbers stored. 

if you're gone for a couple of hours, you come home and 

ycu  can hit your adjunct device and see how many calls 

you received, and if those numbers have been deiiv@r.ed,  

who's called you. 

that I don't see any of the other CLASS services 

providing. 

And 

That is a very goad benefit of j - t  

Q Stepping aside from the CLASS services, cou1.d 

khe commonly available am-wering machine provide that 

benefit- to the call recipient? 

W Well, it depends on who is calling the 

2nswering machine. If they're like me, and when I get 

m e ,  1 usually hang up, that person wouldn't have any 

idea that I called them. If Caller ID, that number 

lsould be stored. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Can you do both? You can 

)ut a recorder on and Caller ID. 

ap with both, right? 

I mean, you ccwlc!. end. 

WITNESS KURTZ: Yes, I thhk that's 

:schniically possible but I/m n o t  sure, to be honest  

Yjth you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIQN 
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I $he commonly available answering machine provide that 

Ibenefit to t h e  call recipient? 
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put a recorder on and Caller ID. I mean, you could end 

up with both,. r i g h t ?  

WITNESS KURTZ: Yes, I think. that's 

technically possible but I'm not sure, to be hones t  
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other CLASS f oatures. 

Q Well, again, what do you mean by, quote, 

S@benefitsff? 

a Well, one benefit t h a t  I would identify of 

'Caller ID is the ability t o  have numbers storod, 

if you're gone for a couple of hours ,  you come home and 

iyou can h i t  your adjunct device and see how many calls 

you received, and if those numbers have been delivered, 

whGi'e; called you. 

that I don't see any of the other CLASS services 

providing. 

And 

I 
That is a very good benefit of it 

a Stepping aside from the C U S S  services, cculd 
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w Well, it depends on who is calling the 

alnlwwering machine. If they're like me, and when I g e t  

m a ,  1 usually hang up, that person wouldn't have any 

idea that I called them. If Caller ID, that number 

would be stored. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Can you do both? Y m  can 
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a (By Mr. Ramage) Would one benefit of Caller 

XU be a reduction of annoying calls? 1s t h a t  perceived 

by you to be a benefit, reduction OF elimination of an 

an,raying call? 

A Cause reduction of annoying calls, yes. 

Q Would not call blocking also put an end CCI 

ths receipt of an annoying call from a particular 

llumiber? 

A I donPt think I understand your question. 

Q Do you know what call blocking as it's been 

referred to -- 
A Right. 

Q 1- is as a service? That's a service Ln 

diich yola receiving a phone call -- as 7; undsrstand it, 

zorrect me if Y'm wrong -- you receive a call, you 

mter a code, the originating number will no longer be 

nllowad to ring into the recipient phone because it's 

men blocked. 3% that  correct? 

A No. That's not cab1 blocking as I understand 

it. Call blozking, as 'I: understand it, is if I was 

:al%ing youp and hfbt star-whatever-it-is again, in 

Wler to block that call coming to your phone. 

u Does Centel offer a service where, if ycu 

.ea=siva a phone call and you do not wish to receive 

mother phone call from that originating number, you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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hat could at least provide the benefit of terminating 

receipt of phone calls from a known identifie2 number? 

A Right. And I haven’t heard it described as 

you described it and as was described earlier today. 

As I‘ve heard it described, it gives you the cabability 

to designate which numbers you will allow to be 

dellivered, So I‘m sure that is prcbably an option 7: 

just wasn‘t aware of. 

21 I 
22 

2 3  

Q Would that option also be called cail 

acxuening, whera you basically program your phone to 

accept only certain phone numbers? 
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benefit af excluding unwanted phone numbers or phone 

CCil.I.S? 

A Certainly. 

Q Would the use cf Caller IP by a Centel 

customer possibly result in Centel Phone Company 

intervention or law enforcement intervention in 

response to a perceiva,d annoying call? 

A For Caller ID? I guess it c ~ u l d ,  

Q Wouldn't Call Trace also result in phone 

company or law enforcement intervention? 

A Call Trace, the way we have it deployed, 

Mould result in law enforcement intervention. The  

Zompany is not intervening. 

u Does the utilization of the Caller ID system 

~y a phone customer result in the production of any 

:sntel business records that would be kept in the 

3rdinary course o f  business? 

A I'm sorry, I don't understand. 

Q Let me rephrase that. If a Caller I13 

:ustorner of Centel were to receive an annoying phone 

:all. and r&orted th3t to Centel, would Centel's 

msiness  records reflect the date, time or the 

~ccuifxence of the receipt of that annoying call? 

A No. They would not. 

Q As yau understand the operations of C a l l  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SFRVICE COMMISSION 
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T ~ A c Q ,  would t:here be business records genera ted  by 

Censtel that would refleet the date and time nf t h e  

utilization of the call Trace functian? 

A Yes. 

Q And are those kept in the ordinary C O L I T S ~  of 

Gentel business? 

A Yes 0 

0 Wou1.d all the needs o f  law enforcement, as 

m v ~  keen expressed to you by FDLE and sther law 

snforcement agencies, be handled if all of the other 

>ptions to Caller ID were offered and Caller ID without 

3lacklng w a s  also offered? 

A In my understanding, they would. Obviously, 

f can't, speak: for law enforcement. 

Q W e l l . ,  based upon your understanding of the 

:oncexns of law enforcement, would the PNS s e r v i c e ,  a s  

has been described 3y GTE, exclusively handle the law 

enforcement concerns? 

A It would be one way to handle it. I don't 

lznow if it would exclusively handle it, no. 

Q It#s the position of Centel that per-call 

~3ta~lrimq is a val-uable and hportant way to handle law 

tnfna.coment concerns, is that correct? 

a That's c o r r e c t .  

MR. W A G E :  No further questions. 
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MS. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, S t a f f  wau1.d like to 

:aVe an exhibit numbered €or identification, please.  

Indl that's the one identified as S t a f f  I. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That would be Exhih!.t 18. 

(Exhibit No. 18 marked Eo; identificationj 

MS. GREEN: And we have a correction to make 

:Q that. This is described as excerpts f r o m  Mr. Kurtz's 

Ictober 24, 1990, deposition, which it is, and a l s o  

W5ibits  1 and 3 t o  that deposition. The Staff  would l i l  3 

:o strike Exhibit 1 from this packet because it duplicates 

:ha@ prefiled by Public Counsel. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: A 1 1  right. 

PIS. GREEN: And numbered as 17. 

CROSS EXAMIWATIQN 

1Y NS. GREEN: 

Q Mr. Kurtz, you previously have been 

!uesticanad regarding having reviewed your deposition 

ind whether it's true and complete to the b e s t  of your 

:nowledge and belief? 

A Yes. 

Q And when you responded t h a t  it was, does that 

ppPy to the entire deposition? 

A Yes. It does. 

8 Okay. I wauPd j u s t  like to clarify with you 

s far as Centel's plans to deploy Caller ID i n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CUMIvIISSION 
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q%orida. Is it correct that you will not dcplny Caller. 

ED 1x1 any part of your te.rcritory t h a t  does not already 

lave per-call blocking capability? 

A That's correct. 

MS. GREEN: Thaik's all the Sta f f  has.  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Commissioners? 

COMNISSIONER BEARD: Call blocking, universal 

:ad blocking, would 3e paid for by who? 

WITNESS KURTZ: Commissioner, when we priced 

)ut, X guess when the CLASS services came on, in the 

ievelopment of our prices f o r  all the CLASS services, 

742 loaked at the entire bundle together .  So we belj-eve 

IQ have priced the CLASS services to cover their costs. 

Ibviously, there is a cost associated -- when you look 

it call blocking by itself, there is a cost lssociated 

l i t h  i t  that is not beirg paid for. The cost causer is 

?t being the cost payer. 

'LASS services as we have them deployed will more than  

over their cost. 

But we believe the  entire 

CONMISSIONER BEARD: Well then, h y p o t h e t i c a l l y ,  

P yo;r have one price fairly -- Pet's say, fairly high and 

QU think thcwe's g d n g  to be a strong take an t h z t  one, 

nother orad priced fairly low, but you don't think there's 

el.ng to be such a strong take an tnat one, Gut in the 

gg'reyate they pay for their costs, and, in fact, your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C:OMMISSI[ON 
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pro j  e c t i r m a  are wrong, then what happens? 

WITNESS KURTZ: Then we come back in and 

reprice then. 

COMMXSSHONER BEARD: Well, now, let's dee. 

You're giving away blocking, okay? 9nd as we read sr:, 

much about what people becom43 accustomed to, okay, 

poopla become accustomed to universal call blocking f o r  

free,. And you're going to come back tc this Commission 

and say, #!Hey, we want to charge f o r  it?'# 

WITNESS KURTZ: No. I would not plan to do 

t h a t  on universal call blocking, no, 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Wave y ~ u  done any cost 

steadies associated with universal call blacking or are 

all of year cost studies j u s t  in the aggregate? 

WITNESS KkTRTZ: Just in t h e  aggregate. 

COMMISSIONER EEARD: Okay. Aggregate cost 

studlies I okay. Any other questions, Commhsioners? 

Y~ve exhibits? 

MW. BECK: Citizens move Exhibit 17. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Exhibit what? 

MR., BECK: 17. 

COMMISSIOb'EI? GUNTER: 16. 17? 17. 

MR. BECK: 1 7 .  

CHAPlRPliAN WILSOE;: Without objection, Exhibit 

"7 is admitted into evidence. 

IE'LQRTIDA PUBLIC! SERVICE COMMISSION 
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(Exhibit No. 17 received in evidence.) 

MS. GREEN: Staff would ask to nave Exhibit 

No. 18, please. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection, Exhibit 

18 is entered into evidence. 

(Exhibit No. 18 received into evidence.) 

MS. GREEN: Thank you. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: Did you all move 16 a while 

ago? If you didn't, consider it moved, all right. 

All right, we're going to adjourn for the 

evening and we will resume tomorrow morn!.ng at 9:oO. 

Thank you. 

(Thereupon, the hearing was .recessed at 9:30 

p.m., to reconvene Thursday, November 29, 1990, at 9:oo 

3 .N, at the same location. ) 

- - - - -  
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